
C/CAG
Crry/CouNry AssocrATroN or GovTnNMENTS

or Sn¡,¡ M¡,rno Counry

Atherton c Belmont c Brisbane o Burlingatne c Colma o Daly City c East Palo Aho. Foster City o ¡¡oyroon Balt c ¡¡¡¡r6orough o Menlo park
Millbtae'Pacirtca¡PortolqValleycp.s¿*oodCitycsansrunocsanCarlosoSanMateooSanMateoCounty.geul¡gonFrinciscoolloodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATE:

TIME:

Meeting No. 217

Thursday, October 8, 2009

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos, CA

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

PUBLTC rRANSrr: SamTrans Bus: Lines 261,295,297,390,391,397,px, Kx.
CalTrain: San Carlos Station.
Trip Plann er: http.l ltransit. 5 1 1 .org

*******d(********{<*************X{<*{<{<******{<{<********t(,F**,F*******'k*{<****

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

4.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONSi ANNOUNCEMENTS

4.1 Presentation on American Planning Association Chapter Awards for the San Mateo County
Sustainable Green Streets and Parking Lots Design Guidebook.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staffor public
request specific items to be removedfor separate action

555 couNrY cENrER, 5'H FLooR, REDwooD crrv, CA 94063 Psou¡: 650.599.1420 F/Ji(: 650.361 .B2Zj



5.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 216 dated September

10,2009. ACTION P' I

5.2 Review and approval of projects for funding and call for projects for the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission' s (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Program.

5.2.I Review and approval of Resolution 09-48 recommending Tier 2 projects to the Lifeline

Transportation Program for $533,072. ACTION p. 7

5.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-52 modiffing project funding for previously approved

Tier 1 projects to be consistent with additional funds proposed by the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission (MTC) under the Lifeline Transportation Program for adding

5272,847 for a new total of $2,825,381. ACTION p. 17

5.2.3 Review and approval of an additional Call for Projects for the remaining balance of $599,783 in

the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle2-
ACTION p. 27

n.uiì* and approval of Resolution 09-38 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute amendment

(No. 3) to the funding agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority

(SMCTA) to receive maximum amount of $300,000 for joint and/or co-sponsored programs for

FY 2009-10. ACTION P. 41

Review and approval of Resolution 09-51 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with TJKM for an amount not to exceed $170,000 for the Traffic Study on Willow
Road and University Avenue as part of the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2.

ACTION p. 47

Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)

Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Daly City, Re: General Plan Amendment:

Draft Housing Element August 2009. ACTION p. 63

Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)

Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: General Plan Amendment:

Draft Housing Element 2009 - 2014. ACTION p. 81

Review and Approval of Resolution No. 09-54 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute an

Agreement (Memorandum of Understanding) between C/CAG and the San Francisco Airport

Commission for Preparation of an Update of the Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco Intemational Airport and Related

C/CAG Staff Costs in the Amount of $100,000 for FY 200912010. ACTION p. 103

Review and Approval of Resolution 09-53, Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute a Four-

Month No-Cost Extension to the Agreement with the City of Daly City to Construct a

Sustainable Green street and Parking Lot Demonstration Project. ACTION p. 113

NOTE; All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request must

be made at the beginning of the meeting to move any itemfrom the Consent Agenda to the

Regular Agenda.

5.5

5.6

5.3

5.4

5.1

5.8



6.0

6.1

REGULAR AGENDA

Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identihed.)

ACTION p. r2l

Progress update on the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035).
INFORMATION p.125

Review and approval of Resolution 09-50 adopting the Final 2009 Congestion Management
Program (CMP) for San Mateo County. (Special voting procedures apply.) ACTION p.I37

Approval of Resolution 09-37, providing up to $90,000 to the County of San Mateo to support
countywide climate change related programs. ACTION p.l4l

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

COMMUNICATIONS - Information only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or

ry or download u 
font 

from C/CAG's website -w\/w.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Honorable Keith Bohr, Mayor, City of Hunting Beach, to Honorable Jim Silva,
California State Assembly, dated 9108109. RE: SB 88 (De Sauinier) - Municipal Bankruptcy -
Oppose. p.149

Letters from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Honorable Jerry Hill, Califomia
State Assembly, 19th District, Honorable Fiona Ma, California State Assembly, 12ú District,
Honorable Ira Ruskin, California State Assembly,2I't District, Honorable Joseph Simitian,
California State Senate, 11ú Senate District, Honorable Leland Yee, California State Senate, 8th

Senate District, dated 9llll09. RE: C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 (DE Saunier) - Municipal
Bankruptcy. p, 151

Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director, C/CAG, to Ms. Andrea J. Ouse, City Planner,
Colma, CA, dated 9121109. Re: Thank you. p. 157

1O.O MEMBERCOMMUNICATIONS

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.0

7.r

7.2

8.0

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

555 corryrv csutpn, 5ffi FLooR, R-EDwooD cttv, CA94063 Puows: 650.599.1420 F¡x: 650.361.822i



11.0 ADJOURN

Next scheduled meeting: November 12,2009 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at

San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular

board meeting are available for public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours

prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all
members, or a majority of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the Cityi County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making those public records available for inspection.

The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming
meetings. The website is located at: hup://www.ccag.ca.gov.

NOTE: Persons with disabilitiés who require awiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this

meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff

Executive Director; Richard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancy Blair 650 599-1406

FUTURE MEETINGS

October 8,2009
October 8,2009
October 20,2009
October 15,2009
October 26,2009
October 22,2009

TBD

Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2od Floor Auditorium - 5:30 p.m.

C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m.

NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBD - cancelled.

CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 p.m.

CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) - San Mateo Cþ Hall -
Conference Room C - 7:00 p.m..
Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee -555 County Center,

Redwood City, CA - 3:00 p.m.

November 2,2009 Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5ú Fl, Redwood City - Noon



C/CAG
Crry/CouNry AssocrATroN or Govnn¡,TMENTS

op S¿.N Marno CouNry

Alherlon c Belnont ¡ Brisbane c Burlingame o Colma o Daly City c East Palo Allo o Foster City c Half Moon Bøy. Hillsborough o Menlo park
MillbraecPaci/ìcaoPorlolaValleycpsdtet.dCity.SonSrunocsanCarloscsanMateocsanMateoCountyoSouthsanfi.ànciscooWoodside

1.0

MeetingNo.216
September I0,2009

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Kasten called the meeting to order at7:00 p.m. Roll Call was taken.

Jerry Carlson - Atherton
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane
Rosalie o'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Carlos Romero - East Palo Alto
Linda t<oéiling - Foster City
Tom Kasten - Hillsboróugh
Kelly Fergusson - Menlo Park
Gina Papan - Millbrae
Julie Lancelle - Pacific a (7:Il)
Maryann Moise Derwin - Portola Valley (7:03)
Diane Howard - Redwood City
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Brandt Grotte - San Mateo
Carole Groom - San Mateo County
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco, San Mateo County Transit District (7:06)
Deborah Gordon - V/oodside

Absent:
Belmont
Colma
Daly City
Half Moon Bay
San Bruno

Others:

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, C/CAG Staff
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Lee Thompson, C/CAG - Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Joe Kott, C/CAG Staff
Dave Carbone, C/CAG Staff
Kim Springer, County of San Mateo

555 cou¡¡rv ctNrER, 5'" FLooR, REDwooD crrv, CA 94063 PHoxe: 650.599.1420 Fex: 650.361 g22'7

ITEM 5.1



P awiz Mokhtari, C/CAG Staff
Jerry Grace, San Lorenzo, CA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

4.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

4.1 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION

4.1.1 Review and approval of Resolution 09-45 expressing appreciation to William Dickenson,

Councilmember Cityõf Belmont, for his dedicatçd service on the Utilities and Sustainability

Task Force (USTF). APPROVED

4.1.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-46 expressing appreciation to Terry Nagel,

Councilmember City of Burlingame, for her dedicated service on the Utilities and Sustainability
Task Force (USTF). APPROVED

Board Member Gordon MOVED approval of Resolution 09-45 and Resolution 09-46. Board

Member O'Mahony SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 14-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Richardson MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda. Board Member Gordon

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 215 dated

August 13,2009. APPROVED

Status Report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for Fourth Quarter and Total FY 08-09. APPROVED

Review and approval of Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG, City of East Palo

Alto, and City of Menlo Park for the Traffic Study to evaluate traffic operations on'Willow
Road and University Avenue. APPROVED

Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee

(ALUC), Re: Referral from the City of Foster City, Re: Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan

(CLUP) consistency review of a General Plan Amendment: Draft Housing Element (2009).
APPROVED

Consideration/ Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee

(ALUC) Re: Referral from the City of San Carlos, Re: Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan

(CLUP) consistency review of the City of San Carlos 2030 Draft General PIan and Housing

2.0

3.0

5.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.5

Element.

-2-
APPROVED



s.6

5.7

ConsideratiorV Approval of a recommendation from the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee
(ALUC), Re: Referral from the City of Redwood City, Re: Airport Land Use Compatibility
Plan (CLUP) consistency review of the City of Redwood City New General PIan.

APPROVED

Review and approval of Resolution 09-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to sign two letters, one
to the County and one to the California Integrated'Waste Management Board (CIWMB) staff
expressing a need for review of the Countywide Integrated V/aste Management Plan (CIWMP).

APPROVED

REGULAR AGENDA

Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

APPROVED

The Legislative Committee recommends that C/CAG send a letter to the legislatures
encôuraging them to oppose Senate Bill 88. Senate Bill 88 would make it more difficult for
local governments to be able to declare bankruptcy.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED that C/CAG forward a letter to the legislatures urging them
to oppose SB 88, with the understanding that if SB 88 does pass the legislature, a follow-up
letter will be sent to the Governor encouraging him to Veto this bill. Board Member Papan

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

Review and approval of the starting time for the C/CAG Board Meeting, and the 2010 C/CAG
Board Calendar. APPROVED

A correction was made to the proposed 2010 CICAG Board calendar, changing the date from
September 10,2010 to September 16, 2010.

Board Member Richardson MOVED to start the official C/CAG Board meeting at 6:30 p.m.
Board Member Grotte SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0-1. Board Member Howard
abstained.

Board Member Koelling MOVED the meeting will end at 9:00 p.m. Board Member O'Mahony
SECONDED. MOTION OPPOSED 6-9-1. Board Member Howard abstained.

Board Member Richardson MOVED that no new items be introduced after 9:15 p.m. Board
Member Grotte SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED ll-4-1. Board Member Howard
abstained.

Board Member Grotte MOVED to approve the 2010 C/CAG Board calendar. Board Member
Lancelle SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0-1. Board Member Howard abstained.

555 couNrv cENrER, 5rH FLooR, R¡owooo cnv, CA 94063

3-

6.0

6.r

6.2



6.3 Review and approval of Resolution 09-47 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the First
Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for the implementation of the Grand Boulevard
Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan. APPROVED (

Board Member O'Mahony MOTIONED to approve Resolution09-47. Board Member
Koelling SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

6.4 Status update and implementation of the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project.
INFORMATION

Staff provided a quarterly report on the project, and answered questions.

Summary:
- Project is on budget.
- Project is on time for overall project.
- V/orking with cities to make sure everyone is brought in on the way.

6.5 Review and approve Study Item: FY09-10 Workplan for Activities Related to Addressing
Housing Supply Shortfall Identified in C/CAG's Housing Needs Study. ACTION

The purpose of this study item is to provide an overview of the worþlan for a year.

Board Member Matsumoto distributed a handout with her city's comments to the 'Workplan.

No action was taken.

7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.I Committee Reports (oral reports).

Board Member O'Mahoney reported the Transportation Authority (TA) Board voted $600,000
be programmed and approved for the Belmont Bicycle and Pedestrian project. This money
comes from the new Measure A component that has been designated for Bicycle and Pedestrian
projects. This money, along with the monies from the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act (ARRA), brings a total of $9.2M for this project, which is what was needed to fund the
project.

7.2 Chairperson's Report.

Chair Kasten reminded the Board that the performance evaluations for the Executive Director
are due.

8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

On9ll0l09, a question was raised about the San Carlos Finance contract. There was $21,000,
in the $72,000 contract, that talked about audits. There was a separate cost of $9,000.
Basically, the $21,000 is for audit support, required from the San Carlos staff, once the auditors
arrive. The $9,000 is for the audit itself by Maze and Associates.

-4-



9.0

9.1

COMMLINICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Altemates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contactNancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to John L. Martin, Director, San
Francisco Intemational Airport, dated 8llll09. Re: Airport Response to a C/CAG Request for
Airport Funding Assistance to Prepare an Update of the Comprehensive Airporlland Use
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco International Airport and for the
San Mateo Smart Corridors Project.

Letter from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to All Councilpersons of San Mateo County
Cities and Members of the Board of Supervisors, dated 8127109. Re: Vacancy on the Resource
Management and Climate Protection Committee.

Letters from Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair, to Mr. Paul D. Thayer, Executive Offrcer,
California State Lands Commission, Mr. Bill Sandoval, Chief of Project Implementation -

North, Division of Local Assistance, Mr. Bijan Sartipi, District Director, Caltrans District 4,
and Mr. Bruce Wolfe, Executive Officer, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control
Board, dated 8/31/09. Re: Thank You - City of Belmont Bicycle Pedestrian Bridge Project.

Statement from Mehdi Morshed, Executive Director, Califomia High-Speed Rail Authority,
dated 8126109. Re: Statement from High-Speed Rail Authority on Court Ruling on
Environmental Analysis for San Jose to San Francisco Section.

1O.O MEMBERCOMMUNICATIONS

There is a vacancy on the Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee. Those
who are interested in applying for the position need to reply by October 1,2009.

11.0 ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at7:53 p.m.

555 couNrycENrER,5''FLooR, REDV/OoDcnv, C494063 Pso¡rs: 650.599.1420 FlJ':650.361.8227

-5-

9.2

9.3

9.4



-6-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

October 8,2009

CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ)

Review and approval of Resolution 09-48 recommending Tier 2 projects to the
Lifeline Transportation Pro gram for $ 5 3 3, 072.

(For further information please contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 09-48 recommending Tier 2 projects

to the Lifeline Transportation Program for $533,072.

FISCAL IMPACT

This program has approximately 5744,251in Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) available for San Mateo

County for the Tier 2 Program starting in fiscal year 2009-10 through fiscal year 2009-2011.
The Tier 2 prograrnwill receive additional State Transit Assistance (STA) that shall be directed

towards SamTrans administration of these projects.

SOURCE OF'FUNDS

The two State-funding sources are Proposition 18 Public Transportation Modernization,

Improvement, and Service Enhancement dccount (PTMISEA) funds (Prop 18) and State Transit

Assistance (STA). Federal funding source is Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC). All funding

is from the MTC Lifeline Transportation Program'

BACKGROT]ND/DISCUSSION

The purpose of the program is to fund community-based transportation projects that improve the

mobility of low-income residents. This is an MTC program that C/CAG will administer for San

Mateo County.

This program requires a20%o local match and the recipient must either be eligible to receive state

transit funds or must partner with a sponsor agency that is able to receive transit funds.

Tier 2 Proiect Selection

A call for projects was issued on May 20,2009 and applications were due on June 30, 2009. At
the time of this call only Proposition 18 fund source was available which limited projects to

transit capital improvements. For this Tier 2 call, four applications were received. The program

was under subscribed with $509,072 ($533,072 including SamTrans administrative cost) being

requested and 57 44,25 1 available.

-7-

ITEM 5.2.1



For the selection of projects, C/CAG staff organized a selection committee composed of Juda

Tolmasofffrom the County Legislative office, Joe Hurley from San Mateo Transportation

Authority, William Allen from the MTC Minority Citizens Advisory Comrnittee, Therese

Trivedi from MTC, and Tom Madalena from C/CAG. This committee convened on July 8, 2008

to finalize scoring of the applications.

All four projects appeared eligible for some amount of firnding however additional information

*ur req.rè.rcd by the selection committee for all projects. The selection committee

recommended funding all four of the projects, contingent on the receipt of SamTrans

concwïence of sponsorship and additional information from project sponsors. The funding

recoÍtmendations were presented at the September 17,2009 Technical AdÛisory Committee and

the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ) on September 21,

2009. Both committees supported the recommendations.

ATTA.CHMENT

o Resolution 09-48
o Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Attachment A
o Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Att¿chment B

. Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Attachment C

-8-



RESOLUTION 09.48

A RESOLUTION OF'TTIE BOARD OF DIRE.CTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY RECOMMENDING

TIER 2 PROJECTS TO THE LIF'ELINE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FOR
$533,072

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated program administrator of the Second-Cycle

Lifeline Transportation Program funded by Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC);
and

\ryHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments at

its May14, 2009 meeting reviewed information on the Lifeline Transportation Program; and,

\ilHEREAS, on June 30,2009 C/CAG staff received four applications through a call for
projects process; and,

WHEREAS, on July 8, 2009, all four of the applications \ryere reviewed by the Lifeline
Transportation Program selection committee; and,

WIIEREAS, approximately $6,000 in State Transit Assistance (STA) for each project

will be directed to the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for Prop 1B pass through

administration cost; and,

\ilHEREAS, the selection committee recommended funding the four applicants as

follows and as listed in attached "Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation."

Agency Fundins Awarded

Senior Service Bus Purchase (Pacifica) 556,22I
Belle Air Parking Lot Modification (San Bruno) $151,257

Senior Service Bus Purchase (San Bruno) $100,000

Sidewalk, Solar Bus Shelters, Curb Ramps (San Bruno) $201,600

STA for SamTrans pass through administration cost $24,000

s533,072Total

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the list of projects is

approved for the Lifetine Transportation Program in ATTACHMENT C to be forwarded to the

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC).

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

-9-



-10 -



Attacnment A

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation For Tier I
As Approved By The G/CAG Board On March 12,2OOg

Available Source $
Sum of awarded funds

Left over g

I
P
H

I

Recommended change to state Transit Assistance (srA) Funding
for Lifeline Transportation program

Agency STA funds lB funds JARC funds
Total;$ To Be
, Funded

415.935,,,

Total $
Reouested omments/ GoncernsSamtrans 4'15.935 0 0 500.000Samtrans f,ff the too non comoetitive

Samtrans
356,393 0 0 356.393' 428.423 Jft the too non comoetitive

Dalv Citv
0 900.000 0 100.000 900,000 Znd Call tor 18

368.929 0 0 368;929 481.O14

Citv of East Palo Afto
EPA Youth Shuttle, Manager, Bus shelters,
Shuttle OÉeratations 207.454 72,OOO 139.393 418.847 499,759
r ranstl Awareness uptton 0 0 0 0 '100,080

Shelter Network
Van purchase and operations for shelter
resident transoortation 0 28.000 64.430 92.430 100.250

1.348.711 1 145 565 203,823 2,698,099
1.348.711 1.000.000 203,823 2,552,534

0 145.565 0 145 56s

Proiect Receivino STA funds

November STA
Funding

Recommendation

Percent of
STA

receiverl

New STA
(New STA

totalX % of
STA)

SamTrans fixed Route 280 (East Palo Alto) $500,000 31o/o $415.93s
SamTrans fixed Route 17 (Coastside) s428.423 26% $356,393
Daly City Bavshore Shuttle Service $443.493 27o/o $368,929
Sity of East Palto Alto (Shuttles/ Bus Shelters) $249.382 15o/" s207.454
Total of STA funds $1.621.298 lOOo/o $'1.348.711



-r2-



Att.-'rment B

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation - Additional Tier 2 Funding added to Tier 1 projects

.* $24,000 of left over STA to pay for SamTrans administrative cost (see Tier 2 attachment)
*** SamTrans administrative cost incorporated in project applicant subm¡ttals. All Tier 1 applicants awarded funds will receive their requested amounts

I

H
UJ

I

Aqencv Project STA funds I B funds JARC funds
New $ To Be

. Addêd
Previous
fundino

New
Fundinq***

Samtrans Fixed Route 280 0 415.935 415.935
Samtrans Fixed Route 17 72.O30 72.030' 356,393 428.423
Samtrans Fixed Route 17 (bus orocurement) 0 900.000 900,000
Dalv Citv Bayshore Shuttle Service -19,841 131,926 1 12:08s 36E,929 481.O14

Citv of East Palo Alto
EPA Youth Shuttle, Manager, Bus shelters,
Shuttle Operatations 80.912 80,912 418.847 499,759

Shelter Network
Van purchase and operations for shelter
resident transportation 7.820 7.820 92.430 100.250

Available Source $
Sum of awarded funds

Left over $**

295.228 220.6s8 515,886
52.189 220,658 272,847

243,039 0 243.O39



-L4-



Attacnment C

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Tier 2

Agency Project

STA funds for
SamTrans

Admin I B funds
Total

Requested $ omments/ Concerns
Pacifica Senior Service bus/ van purchase $6.000 $56,221 $56j221;" $56,221
San Bruno Belle Air Parkinq Lot modifìcation $6.000 $151.251 $151;25i|
San Bruno Senior Shuttle bus $6.000 $100.000 $r00.000 $100,000

San Bruno
Sidewalks, solar bus shelters, curb
ramÞs $6.000 $201.600 $201;600 $252,000

City requested 100%.
Only 9201,600 (80% of
totalexpenditure) is
eliqible

I

ts(,
I

Available Source
Sum of awarded funds

Left over $**

.* 
$24,000 from left over ($243,039) additional STA to pay for SamTrans administrative cost (see Tier 1 attachment)

Left Over Proposition 1B Funding from Tier 1 and Tier 2

Proposition 1B funds left from Tier 1 $145,565
Proposition 1 B funds left from Tier 2 $235. 179

Total Proposition 1B funds Ieft $380,744

Left over STA funds from Tier 2 ($243,039-$24,000) $219,039

Total left over funds to go to another Call for projectsl--$Sgg,Zg3 
I

179



-r6-



CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT

Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ)

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-52 modifuing project firnding for
previously approved Tier I projects to be consistent with additional funds
proposed by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) under the
Lifeline Transportation Program for adding 5272,847 for a new total of
$2,825,3 81.

@or further information please contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 09-52 modifring project funding for
previously approved Tier 1 projects to be consistent with additional funds proposed by the

Metropolitan Transportation Commission $ATC) under the Lifeline Transportation Program for
adding 8272,847 for a new total of $2,825,381.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Tier 2 progranwill receive an additional $515,886 in Job Access Reverse Commute
(JARC) and State Transit Assistance (STA) that shall be directed to Tier 1 projects.

SOURCE OF,FLÌNDS

The two State-funding sources are Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization,
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) funds (Prop 18) and State Transit
Assistance (STA). Federal funding source is Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC). All
frrnding is from the MTC Lifeline Transportation Program.

BACKGROTI¡ID/DIS CUS SION

The purpose of the program is to fund community-based transportation projects that improve the

mobility of low-income residents. This is an MTC progam that C/CAG will administer for San

Mateo County.

This program requires a20Yo local match and the recipient must either be eligible to receive state

transit frmds or must partner with a sponsor agency that is able to receive transit fu:rds.

Additional STA and JARC Funding

On November 13, 2008 the C/CAG board approved that five projects be recommended for
funding by MTC. On February 26,2008, MTC notified all program administrators that the STA

ITEM 5.2.2

-L7 -



funding was cut and requested a revision to the November the funding recommendation. On

March 12,200g,the C/CAG board approved a revised list of projects to be funding with Tier 1

funds.

On August 27,2009 MTC notified staffthat 5295,228 in STA and5220,658 in JARC would be

added lo the Tier2program. MTC extended the Tier 2 submittal deadline from September 30th

to October 30th. MTC realizedthat this was not enough time to send another call for projects and

recommended that progïam administrators (C/CAG) backfill the frrnding reduced from the Tier 1

program in March 12,2009.

Staff increased funding on all projects awarded funds under the Tier 1 call for projects. All
projects except fixed route 280 will receive their original requested funding levels. Service on

frxed route 280 is being reduced so it is difficult to justiff augmentation of lifeline funds to this

project. After fully funding the remaining projects,S243,039 in STA remains.

All applicants must obtain sponsorship from the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans)

for access to the Prop 1B and STA funds. It is estimated that SamTrans will incw up to

approximately $24,000 (-$6,000 per project) in administrative cost acting as Prop 1B sponsor

*ã SfA pass through agency. Of the remaining $243,039 in STA, $24,000 ùill be directed to

SamTrans for administration of the Tíer 2 projects funded by Prop 1B, since Prop 18 funds

carurot be used for administration cost. All Tier 1 applicants had already accounted for
SamTrans administrative cost in their applications.

The Tier lfunding revisions were presented and approved at the September 17,2009 Technical

Advisory Committee and the Congestion Management and Environmental Qualþ Committee

(CMEO on September 21, 2009.

Upon adoption by the C/CAG board, the recommendation for both Tier 1 revisions and Tier 2
projects will be sent to MTC for adoption. Project sponsors will then be directed to work with
SamTrans to fill out the PTMISEA Prop 18 funding applications to forward to MTC. MTC will
process the PTMISEA applications and funding will pass back through SamTrans to each project

iporror under a SamTrans funding agreement. For STA funds, SamTrans will enter into a
funding agreement with each project sponsor to pass through STA funds. MTC will issue a

funding agreement directly with each project sponsor to pass through JARC funds.

ATTACHMENT

o Resolution09-52
o Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Attachment A
o Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Attachment B

. Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Attachment C

-18-



RESOLUTION 09.52

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'SAN MATEO COUNTY MODIFYING

PROJECT FUNDING ['OR PREVIOUSLY APPROVED TIER 1 PROJECTS TO BE
CONSISTENT WITH ADDITIONAL FUNDS PROPOSED BY THE METROPOLITAN

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) TTNDER THE LIFELINE
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FOR ADDING 5272,847 FOR A NEW TOTAL OF

s2,825,381.

\ilHEREAS, CiCAG is the designated program administrator of the Second-Cycle

Lifeline Transportation Program funded by Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC);

md,
\ilHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments at

its November 13,2008 the Board of Directors approved the list of five projects to be forwarded

to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for fundingi md,

\ilHEREAS, on March12,2009 the Board of Directors approved the revised list of five

projects to be forwarded to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for funding, due

to State Transit Assistance (STA) cuts; and,

WHEREAS, on August27,2009 MTC will add STA and Job Access Reverse Commute

(JARC) funds to this program, and requests that the previously approved recommendation for

Tier I be modif,red to reflect this new funding; and,

WHEREAS, staff recommends an increase in funding of Tier I applicants based on the

original recommendation of the selection committçe and based on the previous board approvals.

Aqencv Est. Revised Total Fundine

SamTrans fixed Route 280 (East Palo Alto) $415,935

SamTrans fixed Route 17 (Coastside) 5428,423

SamTrans fixed Route 17 (New ProplB Bus purchase) $900'000

sherters) $i3å;91i
perations) $100,250

Total $2,825,3 81

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

CityiCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the revised list of projects as

shown on ATTACHMENT B is approved for the Lifeline Transportation Program to be

forwarded to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and that further modification

of project funding for previously approved projects be consistent with availability of funds by the

MTC under the Lifeline Transportation Program.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

-l_9-



-20-



Attachment A

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation For Tier 1

As Approved By The G/CAG Board On March 12,2009

I

N
ts

I

Available Source
Sum of awarded

Recommended change to State Transit Assistance (STA) Funding

Aqency Proiect STA funds lB funds JARC funds
Total $

Reouested Somments/ Concerns

Samtrans Fixed Route 280 4l 5 S35 0 0 500.000 f,ff the too non comoetitive

Samtrans Fixed Route 17 356.393 0 0 428.423 3ff the too non comoetitive

Samtrans Fixed Route 17 (bus Procurement) 0 900,000 0 900,000 2nd Call for 1B

Dalv Citv Bavshore Shuttle Service 368,929 0 0 481.014

Citv of East Palo Alto
EPA Youth Shuttle, Manager, Bus shelters,
Shultlc Oneratations 2Q7,454 72.000 139,393r 499.759

SamTrans l-ransit Awareness Option 0 0 0 0 100,080

Shelter Network
úan purchase and operations for shelter
'esident transportation 0 28.000 64.430 100.250

for Lifeline Transportation Program

Proiect Receivinq STA funds

November STA
Funding

Recommendation

Percent of
STA

received

New STA
(New STA

total X % of
STAì

SamTrans fixed Route 280 (East Palo Alto) $500.000 31% $4rs.935

SamTrans fixed Route 17 (Coastside) s428.423 26% $356.393

Dalv Citv Bavshore Shuttle Service s443.493 27o/o s368.929

Citv of East Palto Alto (Shuttles/ BuÞ Shelters) s249.382 15% $207.454

fotal of STA funds $1,621 ,2s8 100% $1,348,711



-22-



Attachment B

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation - Additional Tier 2 Funding added to Tier 1 Projects

Available Source $ 295.228 220.658 515.886
52,189 220.658 272.847

243.039 0 243,039
Sum of awarded

Left over

* 
$24,000 of lefl over STA to pay for SamTrans administrative cost (see Tier 2 attachment)

*** SamTrans administrative cosl incorporated in project applicant submittals. AII Tier 1 applicants awarded funds will rece¡ve their requested amounts.
I

N(,
I

Agency Proiect STA funds I B funds JARC funds
Previous
fundinq

New
Fundinq***

Samtrans Fixed Route 280 415.935 415.935
Samtrans Fixed Route 17 72.O30 356,393 428.423
Samtrans Fixed Route 17 (bus procurement) 900.000 900.000
Dalv Citv Bavshore Shuttle Service -19.841 131.926 368.929 481,O14

Citv of East Palo Alto
EPA Youth Shuttle, Manager, Bus shelters,
Shuttle Ooeratations 80.912 418.847 499.759

Shelter Network

y'an purchase and operations for shelter
'esidenf f ransnortation 7.820 92.430 100.250



-24-



Attachment C

I

N
('l

I

Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Recommendation Tier 2

Available Source $
Sum of awarded funds

Left over $**

** 
924,000 from left over ($243,039) additional STA to pay for SamTrans administrative cost (see Tier 1 attachment)

Left Over Proposition 1B Funding from Tier 1 and Tier 2

$145,565
$235,179

Proposition 1B funds left from Tier 1

Proposition 1B funds Ieft from Tier 2
Total Proposition 1B funds left

Left over STA funds from Tier 2 ($243,039-$24,000)

$380,744

$219,039

Total left overfunds to go to another Callfor Projectsl-J¡ig,Z83 
-l

Aqency Proiect

STA funds for
SamTrans

Admin Cost** 1 B funds
Total

Requested $ Comments/ Concerns
Pacifica Senior Service bus/ van purchase $6.000 956.221 $56.221
San Bruno Belle Air Parkino Lot modification $6.000 $151.251 $151.251
San Bruno Senior Shuttle bus s6.000 $100.000 r:',!lTOn OOfl,' s100.000

San Bruno
Sidewalks, solar bus shelters, curb
ramDs $6.000 $201,600 $252.000

City requested 100%.
Only $201,600 (80% of
totalexpenditure) is
elioible

$24.000 $744.251 $768.251
$24,000 $509,072 '; $533;072.

$0 179



-26-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 8, 2009

To: City/County Association of Govemments Board of Directors

From: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee (CMEQ)

Subject: Review and approval of an additional Call for Projects for the remaining balance

of $599,783 in the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Lifeline
Transportation Program CYcle 2.

(For further information please contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of an additional Call for Projects for the remaining

balance of $599,783 in the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Lifeline
Transportation Program Cycle 2.

FISCAL IMPACT

This program has $380,7 44left. in Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) and $219,039 in State Transit

Assistance (STA) available for San Mateo County for the in fiscal year 2009-10 through fiscal
year 2009-201L

SOURCE OF'F'IJNDS

The two State-funding sources are Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization,
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) funds (Prop 1B) and State Transit

Assistance (STA). All funding is from the MTC Lifeline Transportation Program.

BACKGROIJND/DIS CUS SION

The purpose of the program is to fund community-based transportation projects that improve the

mobility of low-income residents. This is an MTC program that C/CAG will administer for San

Mateo County.

This program requires a20Yo local match and the recipient must either be eligible to receive state

transit funds or must partner with a sponsor agency that is able to receive transit funds.

Call for Projects

Funding left from both Tier I and Tier 2 Call for Projects, and from the addition of Tier 2 money

is shown below:

-27 -

ITEM 5.2.3



Left over Proposition 18 funds and STA funds from Tier I and Tier 2

Proposition 18 funds left from Tier I
Proposition lB funds left from Tíer2

$145,565
$235,179

Left over STA tunds from Tier 2 ($243,039-$24,000) $219.039
Total left over funds to go out for another Call for Projects $599,783

Staff exhausted the JARC over the STA with the anticipation that more organizations would be

able to meet the 20%o matchrequirement over the 50% match requirement specific to JARC

funding. It is recommended that another Call for Projects be sent out as there have been some

inquiries from past project sponsors looking for additional operational funding. Staff has also

heard of some interest for capital improvement funds.

ATTACHMENT

. Proposed Schedule for Call for Projects

. Proposed Call for Projects

-28-



Proposed Schedule for Lifeline Transportation Program
Cycle 2rTier 2 - Second Call for Projects

Action Date

lall for Pro ects approved by the Board October 8,2009

Call for Pro ects Issued to Agencies/ Public October 76,2009

Annlication due date December 2,2009

Host review committee December 15.2009

Present oroposed oroiect list to TAC TBD

Present proposed proiect list to CMEQ TBD

Present proposed proiect list to the Board Januarv or February

Proposed proiects are due to MTC TBD

MTC commission approves program proiects TBD

1B funds start claims or enter agreements TBD

-29-



-30-



C/CAG
Crry/CouNrv AssocrATroN or GovTnNMENTS

or SANMATBo CouNry

Atherton¡BelmonttBrisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCíty¡EastPaloAltocFosterCítyoI¡ay¡4oonBaytHillsboroughtMenloParkc
Míllbrae Pacificac PortolaValley. RedwoodCity o SanBruno o SanCarlos t San Mateot San Mateo County ¡ SouthSanFrancisco ¡ l(oodside

Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects

The City/County Association Govemments (C/CAG) is pleased to announce the call for projects
for the San Mateo County Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP). This program is designed to
help low-income residents by funding transportation projects that will improve their mobility
within the community. Public agencies including transit agencies, county social service
agencies, cities and counties ¿¡re encouraged to apply. Please sèe the attached general program
information, application, and guiding principles for information on project eligibility, funding
requirements and scoring criteria.

1. There is approximately $600,000 funding available for the San Mateo County Lifeline
Transportation Tier 2Program starting in fiscal year 200912010 through20l0l2011. Project
award minimum is set at $100,000.

2. Approximately $200,000 is available for operations (STA) and approximately $400,000 is
available for Transit capital improvements (Proposition 1B).

J.

than 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday. December 2. 2009. Deliver to:
Attn: Jean Higaki
C/CAG of San Mateo County
555 County Center, 5ü Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

4. If your agency is not a transit operator, recognized by the Federal Transit Administration,
you must obtain sponsorship through an eligible Transit agency (SamTrans). A letter from
SamTrans must be attached to your application. Please contact:

Corinne Goodrich, Strategic Development Manager
San Mateo County Transit District
Planning & Development
1250 San Carlos Avenue
P.O. Box 3006
San Carlos, CA 9407 0-1 306
(6s0) s08-6369 tel

C.qr,l ron PnoJEcrs 4TH CALL

555 CouvryCsr.rrBR5mFlooR, REDwooDClrv, CA 94063 PnoNe: 650.599-1420 F¡x:650.361.8227

Page I of9

-31- -



5.

6.

Please go to the following website for application forms, selection criteria, maps and

additional information about the program:

http : //www. ccag. ca. eov/TDA-C all for-Proj ects.html

Please contact Jean Higaki at 650.599.1462 or jhigaki@co.sanmateo.ca.us for questions

regarding the program or application process.

Jean Higaki, P.E.
Transportation System Coordinator

I. General Program Information

On July 23,2008, MTC adopted Resolution 3860, which includes a fund estimate and second

cycle Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP) Guidelines for fiscal years 2009-2011. The

resolution is atûached as Attachment A.

The following provides general information about the program.

Program Goals
The Lifetir* liansportation Program is intended to fund projects that result in improved mobility

for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties, and are expected to carry

out the following regional Lifeline Program goals:

The Lifeline Program supports community-based transportation projects that:

o Are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process that
includes broad partnerships among a variety of stakeholders such as public
agencies, transit operators, community-based orgarizations and other community

stakeholders, and outreach to underrepresented stakeholders.

o Address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified in Community-Based
Transportation Plans (CBTP). White preference will be given to CBTP priorities,

strategies emerging from countywide or regional welfare-to-work transportation
plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan or

other documented assessment of need within the designated communities of
concern (Attachment B) will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or

more CBTPs or other relevant planning effons may also be applied to other low-
income areas, or otherwise be directed to serve low-income constituencies within
the countY, as aPPlicable.

. Improve a range of transportation choices by adding a variety of new or expanded

services including but not limited to: enhanced fixed route transit services,

C¡rI, ron PRoJEcrs 4TH cArL

555 Couvry Cnns,n 5*Floon, REDtvooD Crry, CA 94063 PHolrE: 650.599-1420 F/J.:650.361'8227

-32-

Page2 of9



shuttles, children's programs, taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos,

capital improvement projects. Transportation needs specific to elderly and

disabled residents of low-income comm.unities may also be considered when
funding projects. Existing transportation services may also be eligible for
funding.

Program Administration
The Lifeline Program will be administered by county congestion management agencies (CMAÐ
or other designated county-wide agencies, or Lifeline Program Administrators, as follows:

County Lifeline Proqram Administrator
Alameda Alameda County Congestion Management Agency

Contra Costa Contra Costa Transportation Authority

Marin Transportation Authority of Marin

Napa Napa County Traruportation Planning Agency

San Francisco San Francisco County Transportation Authority

San Mateo City/County Association of Governments

Santa Clarc Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority and
Santa Clara County

Solano Solano Transportation Authority

Sonoma Sonoma County Transportation Authority

Funding Sources
The Lifeline Transportation Program is funded with a combination of three funding sources:

State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition lB Transit funds and Job Access and Reverse

Commute (JARC) funds. Projects must meet eligibility requirements of the funding sources in
order to receive funds.

See Attachment B - Funding Source Information, for details about each of the three funding
sources.

Match Requirement
The Lifeline Program requires a minimum local match of 20% of the total project cost; new

Lifeline Transportation Program funds may cover a maximum of 80% of the total project cost.

There are two exceptions to the 20Yo matchrequirement.

(1) JARC operating projects require a 50Yo match. Lifeline Program Administrators may use

STA funds to cover the30%o difference for projects that are eligible for both JARC and STA

funds.

(2) All auto-related projects require a 50Yo match'

CALL FoR PRorecrs 4rs cel,l

555 Cour.ny Cn¡r¡n 5ffiFloon, REDwooD Crrv, CA 94063 PsoxB: 650.599-1420 F¡¿.:650.361.8227

Page 3 of9

-33-



Project sponsors may use federal or local funding sources (Transportation Development Act,

operator controlled State Transit Assistance, local sales tax revenue, etc,) to meet the match

requirement. The match may include a non-cash component such as donations, volunteer

services, or in-kind contributions as long as the value of each is documented and supported,

represents a cost that would otherwise be eligible under the program and is included in the net

project costs in the project budget.

For JARC projects, if using federal funds, the local match must be fromnon-Department of
Transportaiion (DOT) funds. Non-DOT federal funds may be eligible sources of local match

and rnay include: Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), Community Services Block

Grants (CS3C) and Social Services Block Grants (SSBG) administered by the US Department of
Health and Human Services, Community Development Block grants (CDBG) and HOPE VI
grants administered by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (FIUD)' Grant

nnt¿r from private foundations and other local sources may also be used to meet the match

requirement.

Elieible Applicants
@udingtransitagencies,countysocialserviceagencies,citiesandcounties,
and private operators of public transportation services are eligible applicants.

Non-profit entities are directly eligible for JARC funds. In order to be eligible for STA funds, a

non-profit entity would need to partner with an eligible STA recipient to receive flrnds (see

AUaðhment B for etigible STA iecipients). STA funds can be used for project administration of
eligible projects and could be budgeted into project costs to facilitate a fiscal partnership with an

eligible STA recipient.

An eligible project sponsor must be identified at the time that the project application for funding

is submitted in order to receive funds.

Elieible Use of Proeram X'unds
Lifrline Ttaorportrtiott Program funds are intended to fund innovative and flexible programs that

address transpãrtation barriers that low-income residents in the region face, many of whom are

transit depenãent. Therefore, it is expected that LTP funds be directed to meet these needs by

funding tt"* p.ogruttrs or services, or to continue existing programs that are otherwise at risk of
being discontinued. The project must supplement, not supplant, existing funds' The project must

not duplicate existing services, must coordinate with existing services to the extent feasible and

demonstrate that no other funding sources are available to fund it.

Multi-vear Pro srammin g/Tundins Amounts

@ansportationProgramwil1coverathree-yearprogrammingcycle.
Funding amounts are estimated for each county as outlined in Table A.

Tier I Proqram; The Tier I Program covers the first two years of funding. Funding for the second

y*r t*.p"cted to be known with approval of the FY 2009 state budget, or by September 2008.

Cnn ron PRorecrs 4m cen

555 Courry CENTER 5* Fr.oon, REDwooD Clrv, CA 94063 PHoNE: 650599-1420 F/Ji.: 650.361.8227

-34-

Page 4 of9



Tier I projects are due to MTC by November 30, 2008r, and are scheduled to be presented to the

Commission for adoption in January 2009. Lifeline Program Administrators are strongly

encouraged to program the full amount of the Tier I county targets illustrated in Table A. Any

remaining amounti not submitted by November 2008 may be programmed under Tier II.

However] it should be noted that due to the timing of federal deadlines associated with JARC

and state deadlines associated with Proposition 18 funds, any projects for these funding sources

submitted after the November 2008 deadline will experience a delay in receipt of funds of up to

one year.

Tier II proeram: The Tier II Program would cover the third year of funding, which is expected

t" b. k""*" *fh approval of the FY 2010 state budget, or by September 2009. Tier II projects

will be due to MTC by September 30, 2009.

At their discretion, Lifeline Program Administrators may conduct a consolidated competitive

selection process for both Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as the Tier I
projects. Ho*.rr.r, flrnding for Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented

to the Commission for adoption in December 2009.

Y"iåYiíttäirïåà*ei."J-¡å.nC projects will be due to MTC in September 2008'

555 Corxrv CrNTEn 5ß Froon, Rrowoop Ctrv, CA 94063 PsoN¡: 650.599-1420 F¡x: 650'361.8227

ffift[Tnorpcrs,[is cru,l

-35 -

Page 5 of9



I

UJ
Or

I

Table A - Lifeline Transportation Program
Second Cycle Funding

FY 2009 - FY 20ll

Notes:

Estimates intended for planning pulposes only. Actual âllotment of funds may differ than those indicated above-

t 
Po.*r.rty p.r.efltages by county are based on federal Poverty levels reported in 2000 US Census.

'Th" Ti.r I Program is due to MTC on November 30, 2008-

t Tlr. Ti". II Progtam is due to MIC on September 30,2009.
n¡aRc 

estimares include small u¡banized area funds administered by Caltrans. The small utbanÞed areas in the reg'ion include Livetmote, Gikoy, Petaluma' Faitfteld,

Vacaville, Vatlejo and Napa. These funds are subiect to Caltrans requirements.
s Th.,{lrm.da Counry - Advanced total reflects $5.1 million in Ptop. 18 progtammed in advance under MTC Resolution 3834. Alameda County's share of Tier I Prop. 18

funds was $4.7 million. The diffe¡ence of fi389,299 is repaid from Alameda County's share of Tier I STA, which is distributed proportionateþ to the remaining counties.

ó R.r"..r.d by MTC for a means-based fare assistance pilot program. Scope of the program to be developed-

C¡rl- ron PnoJEcrs 4THcArL

555 Coulüy CENTER 5rH FLooR, RBDrwooD CIry, CA 94063 Pttor¡¡: 650.599-1420 Fex'. 650.361.8227

COUNTY&
POVE,RTYPOPUIATION1

- Available 27

Alameda - Advanceds

Page 6 of9



Elieible Proiects:
Eligible operating projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, may include (but

are not limited to) new or enhanced fixed route transit services, restoration of lifeline-related

transit services eliminated due to budget shortfalls, shuttles, children's transportation programs,

taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos, etc. See Attachment C for additional details

about eligibility by funding source.

Eligible capital projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, include (but are not

limited to) purchase of vehicles; bus stop enhancements, including the provision of bus shelters,

benches, lighting or sidewalk improvements at or near transit stops, rehabilitation, safety or

modernization improvements, etc.; or other enhancements to improve transportation access for
residents of low-income communities. See Attachment C for additional details about eligibility
by funding source.

Inter-county projects may also be funded if two or more counties wish to jointly plan for and

fund such a project. Interested project sponsors or CMA staff should contact MTC to facilitate

coordination.

Transportation needs specific to elderly and disabled residents of low-income communities may

also be considered when funding Lifeline projects'

Grant Fundins Period
Projects may be funded for up to three years.

Grant Funding Amounts
1.it"tit. Program Administrators will establish a minimum and maximum grant amount for any

one project over the three-year funding period (FY 09 to FY 11). Multi-year projects are

allowed as long as the total Lifeline amount does not exceed the threshold established at the local

level, and the project sponsor has clearly identified the funding match for each year of the project

period.

Link to Communifv-based Plannine
Pref"r.n"e will be given to projects identified in Community-Based Transportation Plans

(CBTP) and located within the communities in which the plans were completed. While

preference will be given to CBTP priorities, strategies emerging from countywide or regional

welfare-to-work transportation plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services

Transportation Plan or other documented assessment of need within the designated communities

of concern will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or more CBTPs or other

relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-income areas, or otherwise be directed

to serve low-income constituencies within the county, as applicable.

r identifying performance measures to track the effectiveness

of the service in meeting the identified goals. t a minimum, performance measures for service-

related projects would include: documentation of new "units" of service provided with the

funding (e.g. number of trips, service hours, workshops held, car loans provided, etc.), cost per

unit ofìervice, and a quantitative summary of service delivery procedures employed for the

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011
PageT

-37 -



project. For capital-related projects, project sponsor is responsible to establish milestones and

report on the status of project delivery.

Applicants should describe a plan for ongoing as well

ur rt.p, to be taken if original goals are not ac funds

are subject to program reporting requirements as

U. Grant Application Submittal Requirements

To ensure a streamlined application process for project sponsors throughout the region, a

urir.rsul grant applicationiorm is attached (Attachment D). This application may be modified

* uppropiiate by ih" lif"litte Program Administrator for inclusion of county-specific grant

requiiements, with review and approval from MTC.

uL Grant Application Review and Evaluation Process

Lifeline program Àãministrators are responsible for determining whether proposals meet the

minimum Lifeline program etigibilþ criteria (whether eligible fiscal agents are identified, and

whether projects meet-fund ro*.. eligibilþ requirements) and assigning appropriate frnd

sources to each Project.

Lifeline program Administrators will evaluate all eligibte proposals. Each county will appoint a

local review team of CMA staff, a local representative from MTC's Minority Citizens Advisory

Committee (if available), as well as representatives of local stakeholders, such as, transit

operators
agencies, on

tñe rating st'

or the appearance of a conflict of interest, in sel

Standard evaluation criteria will be used to assess and select projects. The six criteria include (1)

p

P gram

o
Administrators may establish the weight to be

process.

Additional criteria may be added to a county program but should not replace or supplant the

regional criteria. MTC staff will review the proposed county program criteria to ensure

consistency and to facilitate coordination among county programs.

Based on the evaluation criteria, and funding avaitabilþ as assigned by county, Lifeline
program Administrators will make funding recommendations to their respective policy boa¡ds

for ãpproval, and will then submit the list of recommended projects to MTC'

CnrI TORPNOJECTS 4TH CALL

555 CouvryCsNrsn5ßFrooR, REDwoolClry, CA 94063 PHoNe: 650'599'1420 Fex:650'361'8227

-38-

Page 8 of9



MTC will confirm that projects meet fund source eligibility requirements, and will allocate funds

to each project by including submitted projects in a Program of Projects for the Commission's
approval.

Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for entering eligible JARC projects into the

Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). If STA funds are used, MTC will allocate funds

directly to a transit operator or other eligible entity. See Attachment B for additional details

related to the estimated availability of funds to project sponsors.

IV. Grant Award and Receipt of Funds

Following project award and prior to receipt of funds, project sponsors must submit a resolution

of local support to MTC committing to project delivery, as well as providing the required local

matching funds.

For projects receivins STA funds: -
Transit operators and eligible cities and counties can initiate claims immediately following MTC

approval of program of projects for current fiscal year funds'

For other entities, the eligible recipient acting as fiscal agent will initiate a funding agreement

following MTC approval of program of projects. Funds will be available on a reimbursement

basis following execution of the agreement.

For projects receiving Proposition 18 funds:

Project sponsors must submit a Proposition 1B application to MTC for submittal to Caltrans.

The estimated due date is November 2008 (or February 2009) (Tier I) and November 2009 (or

February 2010) (Tier II). Disbursement is estimated to occur within 3 months of receipt of the

application.

For projects receivins JARC funds:
Following MTC approval of program of projects, there will be a 6-72 month process of securing

the grant from FTA (adjusting funding depending on actual Congressional appropriation,

entering projects in the TIP, applying for the FTA grarfi, FTA review and approval) and MTC

entering into funding agreements with the project sponsors. Funds will be available on a

reimbursement basis after execution of the agreement.

Cell ron Prorecrs 4rs cRl-l-

555 Cou¡rry CsNrBn 5ß FrooR, REDwooD CIry, CA 94063 PnoNe: 650.599-1420 Ftx:650.361'8227

-39-

Page 9 of9



-40-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-38 authorizing the.C/CAG Chair to
execute Amendment (No. 3) to the Funding Agreement with the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) to receive a maximum amount of
$300,000 for joint and/ or co-sponsored programs for FY 2009-10.

(For further information or questions contact Sandy'Wong at 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 09-38 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to

execute Amendment (No. 3) to the funding agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation

Authority (SMCTA) to receive an additional maximum amount of $300,000 for joint and/or co-

sponsored programs for FY 2009-10.

FISCAL IMPACT

The maximum amount of $300,000 additional funding to be received from the San Mateo

-,_ County Transportation Authority represents matching funds for the Local Transportation

Services (Local Shuttles).

SOURCE OF FTTNDS

The maximum of $300,000 San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) matching

funds will come from the Measure "A" Sales Tax program.

BACKGROUNDiDIS CUS SION

C/CAG and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) have collaborated and

co-funded many transportation programs in the past. This partnership has enabled both agencies

to achieve their goals, utilize each other's funding as matching funds to attract other outside

grants, and to ensure that there is no duplication of effort. This cooperative effort was one of the

major premises under which the Congestion Relief Plan and the Countywide Transportation Plan

were adopted by C/CAG.

The Septemb er 7 ,2006 funding agreement, along with Amendment No.l entered on August 24,

2007, and Amendment No. 2 approvedby C/CAG Board on October 9,2008 between SMCTA
and C/CAG set forth many of the cooperative funding arrangements contemplated in the

Congestion Relief Plan and other joint efforts. Said funding agreement and amendments included

specific matching fund amounts from SMCTA to C/CAG for various programs/projects available

ITEM 5.3

-4r-



for use in FYs 2006107,2007108, and 2008/09. SMCTA also allows unused firnds be rollover to
the following years with the exception of the Local Shuttle funds. Amendment No. 3 will add

$300,000 for I¡cal Shuttles.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 09-38.
. Amendment (No.3) to Funding Agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation

Authority.

-42-



RESOLUTION 09.38

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
crTy/couNTy ASSOCTATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT (No. 3) TO THE
FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH TTIE SAII MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

AUTIIORITY TO RECEIVE AN ADDITIONAL MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF $3OO,OOO FOR
JOINT AND/ OR CO-SPONSORED PROGRAMS, FOR FY 2009/10

**?t************

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of San

Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryHEREAS, a funding agreement between the San Mateo County Transportation Authority
(Authority) and the CityiCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County was

executed on Septemb er 7 ,2007 , for the Authority to provide matching funds from the "Measure A"
half-cent Transportation Sales Tax Program for certain programs; and

\ilHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 for said agreement was entered on Aug 24,2007; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG Resolution 08-49 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment
No. 2 for said agreement was approved on October 9, 2008; and

\ilHEREAS, C/CAG and the Authority have determiried that through the joint sponsorship and

funding of certain programs the achievement of the goals of both agencies can be enhanced; and

\ryHEREAS, both the Authority and C/CAG have determined that the programs defined in said

fìrnding agreement are needed and that the completion date shall be extended to June 30, 2010; and

WHEREA.S, up to an additional three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) maybe required

for programs and projects are needed; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED that the Chair is hereby authorized to sign an

amendment to the funding agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority for the joint
funding of specific transportation programs as follows, and subject to approval by legal counsel:

Receive matching funds from the Authority as follows:

1) An additional maximum amount of $300,000 for the purpose of funding the local transportation

services (residential shuttle program).

And the funding agreement completion date be amended to June 30,2010.

In accordance with C/CAG estabiished policy, the Chair may administratively authorize up to an

additional 5%o of the total contract amount in the event that there are unforeseen costs associated with
the project.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2008.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

-43-



-44-



AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE FUNDING AGREEMENT BET\ilEEN
SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AND CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

FOR SUPPORT/CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the _day of_,2009,by and

between the San Mateo County Transportation Authority, a public agency (Authority) and the

City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG), a public joint powers agency.

\ryHEREAS, a funding agreement (Agreement) between the Authority and C/CAG was

executed on September 7,2006 for the Authority to provide matching funds from Measure A for
certain programs; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 to said agreement was entered on August24,200f; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 2 to said agreement was authorizedby the Authority on

August 7,2008 and C/CAG on October 9, 2008; and

WHEREAS, both the Authority and C/CAG have determined that the programs defined

in said agreement are needed and that the completion date shall be extended to June 30,2010;
and

WHEREAS, up to an additional three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) may be

required for additional and new services in fiscal year 2010 as follows:

1) An additional amount of up to $300,000 for the purpose of funding the local
transportation services (residential shuttle program) included in paragraph 3.a. of the
Agreement;

WIIEREAS, the Authority, byResolution 2009-_, approved the FY 10 allocation;
and

WHEREAS, C/CAG, by Resolution 09-38, approved executing this amendment with the

Authority,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

1. The added funding provided by the Authority to CiCAG under this amendment will be no
more than three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000), therebymaking the new maximum
total amount two million three hundred thousand dollars ($2,300,000) and the end date

for the Agreement is hereby extended to June 30,2010; and

-45-

1269690.1



2. All other provisions of the original Agreement, Amendment No. 1, and Amendment No'

2 between the Authority.and C/CAG shall remain in fulI force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as of

the day and year first written above.

CITY/COLTNTY ASSOCIATION OF SAN MATEO COT]NTY TRANSPORTATION

GOVERNMENTS AUTHORITY

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair Michael Scanlon, Executive Director

Approved as to form:

C/CAG Attorney Authority Attorney

-46-

1269690.1



CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT

Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-51 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute
an agreement with TJKM for an amount not to exceed $ 170,000 for the Trafhc Study
on Willow Road and University Avenue as part of the 2020 Peninsula Gateway
Corridor Study - Phase 2

(For further information or questions contact John Hoang at 363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 09-51 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with TJKM for an amount not to exceed $170,000 for the Traffic Study on
Willow Road and University Avenue as part ofthe 2}2}Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study Phase

2 in accordance with staff recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total amount of this agreement will be for an amount not to exceed $170,000.

SOURCE OF'F'TINDS

Funds provided by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for the 2020 Peninsula
Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study, completed in July 2008, evaluated potential traffic
improvements and identified near, medium and long-term options for addressing congestion
issues relating to the approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge and Highway 101 between Routes 84

and 85. Phase 2 of the Study focuses on implementing near-term projects, one of which is a
trafftc study on Willow Road and University Avenue, located between US 101 and Bayfront
Expressway within the cities of East Palo Alto and Menlo Park.

At the September 70,2009 meeting, the Board approved a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between C/CAG, City of East Palo Alto, and City of Menlo Park to conduct afiafftc
study on Willow Road and University Avenue together to evaluate traffic operations, address the

-47 -

ITEM 5.4



congestion issues, and establish operational improvement strategies and recommendations.

¡r accordance with C/CAG's policy, a Request for Proposal (RFP) was released on August 10,

2009, seeking a consultant to perform atrafftc study. Six (6) proposals were received by the

deadline of Àugust 25,2009. Consultants submitting proposals included DKS Associates, Fehr

& Peers, Hexagon, Kimley-Horn and Associates, TJKM Transportation Consult¿nts, and IIRS

Corporation.

On Septemb er 9,2009, a proposai review panel consisting of Kamal Fallaha (City of East Palo

Alto), Chip Taylor (City of Menlo Park), Sandy Wong (C/CAG), and John Hoang (C/CAG)

evaluated and scored the proposals based on the consultants' understanding ofproject objectives

and requirements, technical project approach, project management, and capabilities and

experiónce. Cost was not considered. The consultant with the highest combined total score was

TJKM.

Based on the scoring results and overall qualrty of the proposal, the panel recommended that

TJKM be awarded the contract. The final budget was negotiated down to $170,000 from the

original consultant proposal. For comparison, the average of the top five proposed cost was

approximateiy $ 1 60,000.

C/CAG staff will administer the consultant contract, provide general project management and

coordinate with city staff. Stafffrom the City of East Palo Alto and City of Menlo Park will
actively participate in the Study, including reviewing work products and providing final approval

of the preferred traffic improvement alternatives'

ATTÄCHMENTS

. Resolution 09-51

. Agleement with TJKM Transportation Consultants

-48-



RESOLUTION 09-51

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH TJKM FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17O,OOO FOR THE

TRAFFIC STUDY ON WILLO\il ROAD AND UNTVERSITY AVENUE AS
PART OF THE 2O2O PENINSULA GATE\ryAY CORRIDOR STUDY -

PHASE 2

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors ofthe City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG isthe designated CongestionManagementAgencyresponsibleforthe
development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo County;
and

\ilHEREAS, the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study-Phase 2 focuses on "Near-term
improvement" projects and include the traffic study on Willow Road and University Avenue

including intersections between US 101 and Bayfront Expressway, located in the cities of Menlo
Park and East Palo Alto; and

WHEREAS, C/CAGhas determinedthat outside consulting services areneededtoperform
the trafFrc study; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has selected TJKM Transportation Consultants to provide these

services.

NO'W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to execute an

agreement with TJKM for a maximum amount of $ 1 70,000. In accordance with CiCAG established

policy, the Chair may administratively authorize up to an additional 5Yo of thetotal contract amount
in the event that there are unforeseen costs associated with the project. This agreement is attached

hereto and is in a form ttrat has been approved by CiCAG Legal Counsel.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

-49-



-50 -



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CITY/COI]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AND
TJKM TRANSPORTATION CONST]LTANTS

This Agreement entered this _ day of ,2009, by and between the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County, a j oint powers agency,
hereinafter called *CICAG" and TJKM Transportation Consultants, hereinafter called
"Contractor."

V/ITNESSETH

WHEREAS, C/CAG is a joint powers agency formed for the purpose of preparation,
adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-mandated plans; and,

WHEREAS, CiCAG is prepared to award funding for a traffic study to evaluate traffic
operations on V/illow Road and University Avenue; and

WHEREAS, CiCAG has determined that Contractor has the requisite qualifications to
perform this work.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by Contractor. In consideration of the payments hereinafter set
forth, Contractor agrees to perform the services described in Exhibit A, attached hereto
(the "Services"). All Services are to be performed and completed by August 30, 2010.

2. Payments. In consideration of Contractor providing the Services, C/CAG shall reimburse
Consultant based on the cost rates set forth in Exhibit A up to a maximum amount of one
hundred seventy thousand dollars ($170,000) for Services provided during the Contract
Term as set forth below.

3. Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that Contractor is an Independent Contractor
and this Agreement is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any
other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

4. Non-Assignabilitv. Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a
third parly

5. Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of

-51 -

and shall



6.

terminate on August 30, 2010; provided, however, C/CAG may terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to Contractor.

Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. ln the event of termination

under this paragraph, Contractor shall be paid for all Services provided to the date of
termination.

Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: Contractor shall indemnifr and save harmless CiCAG, its
agents, officers and employees from all claims, suits or actions to the extent caused by

the negligence, errors, acts or omissions of the Consultant, its agents, offrcers or
employees related to or resulting from performance, or non-performance under this
Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemnify and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include
the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.

Nothing herein contained in this Section or in this Agreement shall be construed to
require Contractor to indemniff Indemnified Parties (Indemnitees) against any

responsibility or liability in contravention of Califomia Civil Code Section2782.8.

Insurance: Contractor or any subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
Contractor shall not commence work under this Agreement until all Insurance required
under this section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by the

CiCAG Staff. Contractor shall fumish the C/CAG Staffwith Certificates of Insurance

evidencing the required coverage and there shall be a specific contractual liability
endorsement extending the Contractor's coverage to include the contractual liability
assumed by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. These Certificates shall specifu

or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days notice must be given, in writing, to
C/CAG of any pending change in the limits of liability or of non-renewal, cancellation,

or modification of the policy. Such Insurance shall include at a minimum the following:

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability lnsurance: Contractor shall have

in effect, during the entire life of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation and

Employer Liability Insurance providing full statutory coverage.

Liability Insurance: Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this
Agreement such Bodily Injury Liabilþ and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shall

protect C/CAG, its employees, offrcers and agents while performing work covered by
this Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury, including
accidental death, as well as any and all operations rurder this Agreement, whether such

operations be by the Contractor or by any sub-contractor or by anyone directly or
indirectly employed by either of them. Such insurance shall be combined single limit
bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence and shall be not less than

$1,000,000 unless another amount is specified below and shows approval by C/CAG

7.

-52-



Staff.

Required insurance shall include:
Approval by
C/CAG Staff

if under
$ 1,000,000

a. Comprehensive General Liability

b. Workers' Compensation

C/CAG and its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional
insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the
insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its offrcers, agents, employees and servants shall be
primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if CiCAG, or its
offrcers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, suðh

other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event ofthe breach ofany provision ofthis section, or in the event any notice is
received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled,
the C/CAG Chairperson, at hislher option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement to the contrary, immediately declare amaterial breach of this Agreement
and suspend all further work pursuant to this Agreement.

Non-discrimination. The Contractor and any subcontractors performing the services on
behalf of the Contractor shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any
person or group ofpersons onthe basis or race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related
conditions, medical condition, mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any
manner prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

Compliance with All Laws. Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable laws
and regulations, including without limitation those regarding services to disabled persons,
including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of t973.

Substitutions: If particular people are identified in this Agreement are providing services
under this Agreement, the Contractor will not assign others to work in their place without
written permission from C/CAG. Any substitution shall be with a person of
coÍr.mensurate experience and knowledge.

Sole Properlv of C/CAG. Work products of Contractor which are delivered under this
Agreement or which are developed, produced and paid for under this Agreement, shall be

and become the properly of C/CAG. Contractor shall not be liable for C/CAG's use,
modification or re-use of products without Contractor's participation or for purpose other

Required
Amount

$ 1,000,000

$ Statutory

8.

9.

10.

11.

-53-



t2.

than those specifically intended pursuant to this Agreement.

Access to Records. C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have

access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are directly
pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and

transcriptions.

The Contractor shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes
final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

Merger Clause. This Agreement, including Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with regard to the

matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and obligations
of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises, negotiations or
representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document are not binding.
Any subsequent modifications must be in writing and signed by the parties. In the event
of a conflict between the terms, conditions or specifications set forth herein and those in
Exhibit A attached hereto, the terms, conditions or specifications set forth herein shall
prevail.

Governine Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the State of Califomia
and any suit or action initiated by either parry shall be brought in the County of San

Mateo, Califomia.

13.

14.

-54-



15. Notices. All notices hereby required under this agreement shall be in writing and

delivered in person or sent by certifred mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County

555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Attention: John Hoang

Notices required to be given to contractor shall be addressed as follows:

TJKM Transportation Consultants
3875 Hopyard Road, Suite 200

Pleasanton, CA 94588
Attention: Rich Haygood

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year

first above written.

TJKM Transportation Consultants (Contractor)

By
Date

City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG)

By
Thomas M. Kasten' C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

Date

B

-55-



-56 -



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task L: Project Initiation, Work Plan, and Management
At the earliest convenience of C/CAG and City representatives following notice to proceed,

TJKM will meet with them to review and refine the project scope of work, schedule and budget,

as well as project objectives, process, and deliverables. Some of the key considerations may

include: schedule constraints for conducting representative traffic counts; scope and extent of
data collection and analysis of local street traffrc; availability of pertinent traffic data maintained

by the Cities or Caltrans; accounting for near-term traffic projections from pending development;

appropriate process and contacts for Caltrans involvement; notifications and mailing lists for
public outreach and meetings; and, schedule availability of public outreach meeting facilities and

City Councils.

TJKM expects to schedule a number of project meetings with C/CAG and City representatives in
conjunction with specific project milestones and deliverables for each task, as indicated below,

when progress reports witl be provided. Regarding project management, TJKM staff meets

weekly to review project status and personnel assignments, assuring budget and schedule

compliance.

Deliverables : Refined work plan
Project meetings (as specified per each task and in schedule below)

Ongoing proj ect management

Task 2: Collect DatarAnalyze and Document Existing Conditions and Needs

TJKM will obtain the following for V/illow Road and University Avenue between US 101 and

Bayfront Expressway: traffic signal phasing and timing data; roadway widths and lane

configurations, inciuding bicycle, pedestrian, and transit faciiities; and, transit routes and

schedules. The cities or C/CAG are expected to provide existing relevant documents, plans,

reports, studies, traffic data inciuding volumes, speed, and vehicle classification, accident

records, and roadway as-built drawings, which TJKM will review and summarize as needed.

TJKM will conduct new a.m. and p.m. peak how vehicle turning movement, pedestrian, and

bicycle counts at the following 16 study intersections:

. WillowRoad and:

o Newbridge Street

o Albemi Street

o O'Brien Drive

o Ivy Drive
o Hamilton Avenue

-57 -



. University Avenue and:

o Donohoe Street

o Bell Street

o Runnymede Street

o Bay Road

o Michigan Avenue

o Kavanaugh Drive
o Notre Dame Avenue
'o O'Brien Drive

o Adams Drive
o Purdue Avenue

. Capitol Avenue/Donohoe Street

TJKM will also conduct weekday 24-hour vehicle traffrc volume and speed counts at the

following locations:

. WillowRoadnorthofUS 101 Ramps

. Willow Road south of Bayfront Expressway

. University Avenue north of Donohoe Street

. University Avenue south of Bayfront Expressway

. Up to 12 local parallel or cross streets, to be determined at Task 1 project refinement
meeting with the Cities

TJKM will develop a traffrc analysis network using Synchro software fo analyze existing
weekday a.m. and p.m. peak hour traffic operations on V/illow Road and University Avenue

between US 101 and Bayfront Expressway. Peak hour level of service (LOS), delay, and critical
queue lengths will be considered in evaluating existing needs. The 24-hour traffic volume and

speed data on local parallel and cross streets will be used to assess existing traffrc pattems and

conditions on those neighborhood streets.

TJKM will use accident data provided by the Cities or C/CAG to evaluate the accident rates at

the study intersections and along V/illow Road and University Avenue between US 101 and

Bayfront Expressway, which will be compared with statewide average accident rates for similar
roadways. These accident rates, along with any notable patterns of accident types at specific
locations, will be considered in evaluating existing needs.

TJKM will document and summarize existing conditions and needs in a Technical

Memorandum, based on the data, analysis, and findings outlined above.- After delivery of the

Technical Memorandum, TJKM will meet with City and C/CAG representatives to review it.

Deliverables: Technical Memorandum: Existing Conditions and Needs

Project meeting to review Technical Memorandum

-58 -



Task 3: Develop Potential Improvements and Identify Impacts
TJKM will use the findings from Task 2 to develop three alternatives for potential improvements

on Willow Road and University Avenue between US 101 and Bayfront Expressway that could

meet the Project Objectives identified above, including reduced delays and queues for vehicle

traffic and transit and enhanced safety for pedestrians and bicyclists. Potential improvements to

be considered might include: peak hour left turn prohibitions; addition of right-turn storage,

deceleration, or acceleration lanes; extension of existing turn storage lane lengths; modified lane

configurations; revised traffic signal phase sequence; etc. Synchro wiil be used to develop new

optimal signal timing plans as appropriate with the potential improvement altematives.

For each alternative that includes turn prohibitions, TJKM will re-assign the subject tum
volumes to the most likely alternative routes. TJKM will then evaluate the potential impacts of
each altemative on vehicle traff,rc, pedesfuians, bicyclists, transit, and on neighboring local

streets. Synchro will be used to analyze the benefits of each alternative to vehicle traffic LOS,

delay, and queuing. If an alternative has the potential for negative impacts on pedestrians,

bicyclists, transit, or local streets, TJKM will propose solutions to mitigate such impacts. TJKM

will develop conceptual designs and cost estimates for two alternatives.

TJKM will meet with City and C/CAG staff to coordinate development of appropriate

performance measures for the potential improvement alternatives, and to review the alternatives

being considered before finalízing a Technical Memorandum.

Delìverables: Project meeting: develop performance measures; review alternatives developed

T e chni c al Me mor andum : Thr e e p o t enti al impr ov e me nt alter nat iv e s, imp act s

analysis, perþrmance meqsures, and conceptual designs qnd cost estimates

Task 4: Public Outreach Plan and Meetings
TJKM's subconsultant, CirclePoint, in close coordination with C/CAG and the Cities, will develop

a brief outreach plan to serve as a framework for the project. The primary outreach activity will be

to conduct four (4) public meetings, two in each cþ (Menlo Park and East Palo Alto). The first

round of meetings will focus on existing conditions and problem identification, building on the

findings of Tasks 2 and 3 . The second series of meetings will present the two prefened altematives

developed in Task 5 and solicit targeted feedback. CirclePoint's activities will include development

of meeting notification materials, meeting materials, logistics, attendance, facilitation and

documentation of the fow meetings. TJKM's Project Manager is expected to present the study

findings and proposed improvement alternatives as appropriate to each meeting series and answer

questions from the public, with assistance from at least one other TJKM project team member.

Documentation will be provided in such a way as to inform the development of preferred

aiternatives and to be included in the Draft and Final Report (as indicated in Task 7). We assume

the mailing/contact list will be developed by each city and existing city email or newsletter will be

utilized, in addition to post card notices, to notice the meeting.

Deliverables: Public Outreach Plan

-59-



Four Public Meetings; Meeting noti/ìcation materials, meeting materials,

I o gi s t i c s, at t e ndanc e, fac il it at i o n and do cument at i on

Task 5: Develop Preferred Alternatives
In coordination with CiCAG and the Cities, TJKM will synthesize the input received at the Task

4 public meetings to develop preferred improvement alternatives. We will meet with City and

C/CAG staff following each of the two series of public meetings to assure our mutual

understanding of the direction suggested by the communities' input. TJKM will summaríze the

findings regarding the preferred alternatives and inciude conceptual plans and preliminary cost

estimates in a Technical Memorandum.

Deliverables: Project meetings (2) to coordinate directionfollowing public meetings

T e chni c ql Mem or andum : P r efer r e d Impr ov e m e nt Al t er n ativ e

, Task 6: Presentation to City Councils
TJKM will coordinate with C/CAG and the Cities' staffs to present the final preferred

improvement alternative to the City Councils of East Palo Alto and Menlo Park for approval.

TJKM's Project Manager is expected to take the lead role in the presentations and answer

questions from the Councils. CirclePoint will assist the team in preparing materials for the Cþ
Council meetings. The presentation to each City Council will focus on the preferred

improvements located within each respective jurisdiction'

Deliverables: East Palo AIto City Council presentation
Menlo Park City Council presentation

Task 7z Draft and Final RePorts
TJKM will document and summarize the findings of the preceding tasks in a Draft Report,

including existing conditions and needs, process for developing potential improvements and

preferred alternatives, conceptual plans, and preliminary cost estimates. We will meet with City
and C/CAG stafffollowing the Task 6 City Council presentations to assure our mutual

nnderstanding of any further direction before finalizing the Draft Report.

The Draft Report will be circulated among the project stakeholders for review and comment.

TJKM will meet with City and C/CAG staff to review stakeholder comments before finalizing
the Final Report to incorporate those comments.

Deliverables: Project meetings (2) prior tofinalizing Draft and Final Reports

Draft Report
Final Report

-60-



TJKM

Circle Point

COST RATE SCHEDULE

Title Name Billine Rates

Principal C. Kinzel s220.00

Sr. Associate R. Haveood $190.00

Sr. Associate J. Bhattacharya $190.00

Associate D. Mahama $160.00

Associate S,Au $160.00

Trans. Eng. V. Gandluru $130.00

Asst. Ens. J.Lacap $115.00

Asst. Eng. T. Richards $115.00

Graphics G. Foley $100.00

Admin M. Plaff $80.00

Title Name Billins Rates

Principal S. L. Wallace $240.00

Proi. Mer. C. Colwick $140.00

Associate M. Daniels $9s.00

Coordinator Borden $7s.00

Graphics $80.00

-61-



-62-



C/CAG AGEI{DA REPORT

DATE: October 8, 2009

TO: CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

FROM: David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 6501363 -4477 ; email dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca.us

SUBJECT: Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Daly City, RE: General Plan
Amendment: Draft Housing Element August 2009

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the content of the

City of Daly City proposed general plan amendment, Draft Housing Element August 2009, is

consistent with (1) the relevant guidance in the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook

Jønuary 2002, (2) the text in the relevant Sections of California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part

1, Chapter 4, Article 3.5, and (3) the applicable airporlland use compatibility criteri4 as contained in

the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan, as amended, for the environs of San

Francisco International Airport, based on the following condition:

California Government Code 65302.3, Re: General Plan Consistency With
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP). Include the following text
in the Daly City City Council resolution to adopt The Draft Housing Element August 2009

document, to address state-mandated consistency with the relevant airportiland use

compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Plan (CLIJP), as amended, for the environs of San Francisco International Airport:

The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained in the Draft Housing Element

August"21?9documenf¿rsuonsistentrwitlranddunot conflict-withthe applicable

airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in the San Mateo County

Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for the environs of San Francisco
International AirPort.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

I. C/CAGAirport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Review/Action

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) is scheduled to meet three to four times per year on

the fourth Thursday of the specified month, beginning in February. This referral was received after the

last scheduled ALUC Regular Meeting was held (August 27,2009). No other ALUC Regular

meetings are scheduled in 2009 and a holding a Special ALUC Meeting was not feasible. Therefore,

this referral was not reviewed by the ALUC. It has been scheduled for direct C/CAG Board
reviedaction, in its role as the Airport Land Use Commission.

ITEM 5.5

-63-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Daly City, RE: General Plan
Amendmentz Draft Housíng Element August 2009
October 8, 2009
Page2 of 5

tr. Housing Element Overview

The Housing Element is one of seven state-mandated elements of a local agency General Plan. An
update of the Housing Element is a General Plan amendment. The City of Daly City has referred its
Draft Housing Element August 2009 document to the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport
Land Use Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the content of the document with the
relevant airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended for the environs of San Francisco International
Airport (see Attachment No, 1). The concept of "consistency" is described below. The Draft Housing
Element August 2009 document is subject to C/CAG review, pursuant to PUC Section 21676 (b). The
60-day state-mandated review period will expire on Novemb er 3,2009.

The City of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009 is a policy document that identifies goals,
policies, progranís, and other city actions to address existing and projected housing needs in thJcity.
The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) projected regional housing needs allocation
(RHNA) requires the City of Daly City to plan for the construction I,207 new dwelling units between
2009 and 2014 (source: p. I#,-37, City of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009). A map of
the potential housing sites in Daly City is shown in Attachment No. 2.

II. The Concept of Consistency With the Relevant Provisions in the Comprehensive Airpoft
Land Use Plan (CLUP) and Compliance With Government Code Section 65302.3

A. The Concept of Consistency. The Cølifornia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January
2002 provides guidance to the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission and
to C/CAG Stafl regarding the concept of "consistency" between a proposed local agency land
use policy action (i.e. general plan amendment) and the relevant content of an airport land use
compatibility plan (CLUP) The Handbook guidance states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being identical. It
means onlythatthe concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and resulting consequences of
a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law or the compatibility plan to which
the comparison id being made."

Source: Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, p. 5-3

B. Compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3. This Code Section states
that a local agency general plan andior any affected specific plan must be consistent with the
relevant airport/land use compatibihty criteria in the adopted airport land use compatibility plan
(CLUP). To make the consistency connection, the Daly City City Council resolution to adopt
the Draft Housing Element August 2009 document should include appropriate text that
indicates the goals, objectives, policies, and programs contained in the Draft Housing Element
August 2009 document are consistent with and do not conflict with the relevant airport/land use
compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo County Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP), as amended, for the environs of San Francisco International Airport.

-64-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibilify Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the Cify of Daly City, RE: General Plan
Amendment: Drøft Housìng Element August 2009
October 8r2009
Page 3 of5

m. Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundaries

State law (PUC Section 21675(c) requires airport land use commissions to adopt planning area

boundaries, also known as airport influence area (AIA) boundaries. The AIA boundary defines the
geographic area within which relevant airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria apply to
proposed local agency land use policy actions and related development.

The C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the airport land use commission, has adopted the concept of
a two-part AIA boundary. Area A defines a geographic areawithin which state-mandated real estate

disclosure of potential airportlaircraft impacts is required, as part of the sale of real property within the
boundary. Area B defines a geographic areawithin which (1) state mandated real estate disclosure is
required and (2) proposed local agency land use policy actions, that affect land within Area B, must be

referred to C/CAG for a formal CLUP consistency reviedaction.

The AIA boundaries for SFO are cunently being developed, as part of an update of the comprehensive

airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of SFO. The configuration of the
preliminary AIA boundaries for SFO indicates that all of City of Daly City is located within the Area

A portion of the AIA boundary. A small portion of the City (Serramonte area) is located within Area
B (see Attachment No. 3). Based on this last criterion, the C/CAG Boa¡d has the opportunity to review

the City of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009 document.

DISCUSSION

L Airport/Land Use Compatibility Issues

There are three airport/land use compatibility issues addressed in the San Mateo County

Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan for the environs of San Francisco International Airport, that
relate to the proposed general plan amendment. These include: (a.) Height of Structures/Airspace

Protection, (b.) Aircraft Noise Impacts, and (c.) Safety Criteria. The following sections address each

issue.

A. Heisht of Structures/Airspace Protection

The C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, has adopted the
provisions in Federal Aviation Regulations FAR Part77, "Objects Affecting Navigable
Airspace," as amended, to establish airspace protection parameters and federal
notification requirements for projects and project sponsors, related to proposed

development within the FAR Part77 airspace boundaries for San Francisco Airport.
The City of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009 is a policy document that
does not specify any new housing development in the City. Therefore, the height of
structures/airspace protection issue for new housing units in Daly City is not addressed

here. However, it would be addressed in future C/CAG reviews of proposed land use

actions that include specific housing development proposals in Daly City that require a
land use change and/or zoning change, or as part of a specific plan in the City that
includes land within the AIA Area B boundary.

-65-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibilify Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Daly City, RE: General Plan
Amendment: Draft Housíng ElementAugust 2009
October 8, 2009
Page 4 of 5

B. Aircraft Noise Impacts

The 65 dB CNEL (Community Noise Equivalent Level) noise level defines the federal
threshold for aircraft noise impacts and the boundary on which noise mitigation actions
are based, This threshold level is also used by the State of California to define
airport/land use compatibility criteria for noise-sensitive land uses. The aircraft noise
threshold for San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is defined by the 65 dB CNEL
aircraft noise contour.

A small portion of Daly City (Seramonte area) is located within the 65 dB CNEL
aircraft noise contour, as shown on the most recent (2001) federal aircraft.noise
exposure map (NEM) for San Francisco International Airport (see Attachments No. 4A

. and 4B.). The Ctty of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009 document
includes the following policy to address new housing development within the 65 dB
CNEL ai¡craft noise contour:

"Policy HE-4: Assure that standards for new housing construction comply with
appropriate aircraft noise ab atement requirements

Task HE 4.1: All new housing development within the 65 dB CNEL aircraft noise
contour, as shown on the most recent FAA accepted San Francisco International Airport
Noise Exposure Map, shall be constructed to achieve an interior noise level of 45 dB
CNEL or less, based on aircraft noise events.

Task HE 4.2: For all development proposals within the 65 dB CNEL noise contour,
the Ctty shall require a noise study that identifies the proposed project's compliance
with requirement of Task 4.I above. If the project qualifies for review under the
California Environmental Qualrty Act (CEQA), the city shall incorporate the noise
study and any mitigation measures into the CEQA document and shall adopt findings
that the project, as conditioned, complies with the interior noise level requirement.

Task HE 4.3: The Ctty shall incorporate compliance with this policy into adopted
CEQA compliance guidelines. The guidelines shall identify detailed compliance
requirements, such as the methods of acceptable noise mitigation (insulation, windows,
etc.). "

C. Safetv Criteria

1. Safety Zones

The closest Daly City city limit line to any runway at San Francisco International
Airport (SFO) is several miles away from the nearest runway end (threshold ends for
Runways 10). Therefore, the City of Daly City is not affected by any runway safety
zone criteria for SFO.

-66-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of Daly City, RE: General Plan
Amendmentz Draft Housíng Element August 2009
October 8, 2009
Page 5 of5

2. Land Uses

Certain types of land uses are recognízedby the Airport Land Use Commission
(C/CAG Board) as hazards to air navigation in the vicinity of San Francisco
International Airport, These land uses include the following:

* Any use that would di¡ect a steady or flashing light of white, red, green, or amber color
toward an aircraft engaged in an initial straight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft
engaged in a final approach for landing, other than an FAA-approved navigational lights.

* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in an initial
straight climb following takeoff or toward an aircraft engaged in a final approach for
landing.

* Any use that would attractconcentrations of birds within approach/climbout areas

* Any use that would generate electrical interference that may affect aircraft communications
or aircraft instrumentation.

It is highly unlikely that any future housing development in Daly City would include
any of the above-referenced parameters that would be a safety issue for aircraft. in flight.
Such land use characteristics should be addressed in the Land Use Element andlor in the
Safety Element of the Daly City General Plan.

Guidance From the Cøliþrníø Aìrport Lønd Use Plønníng Handbook Jønuary 2002

C/CAG Staff reviewed the relevant content of the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook
January 2002 to prepare this report. The staff analysis and recommendation contained herein are
consistent with and guided by the relevant content of the Handbook.
ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No. 1: Letter to David Carbone, C/CAG Staff, from Michael Van Lonkhuysen, Senior Planner,
City of Daly City, dated September 3,2009; Re: ALUC Review of the Draft Daly City
Housing Element

Attachment No. 2: Figure FIE-29: Potential Housing Sites (p. HE-55)
Source: City of Daly City Draft Housing Element August 2009,

Attachment No. 3: Graphic: Preliminary Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundary for San Francisco
International Airport (not an adopted boundary)
Source: City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)

Attachment No. 4A: Graphic: San Francisco International Airport FAR Part 150 Noise Exposure and Land
Use Compatibility Program 2001 Noise Exposure Map (NEM)
Source: San Francisco Intemational Airport

Attachment No. 48: Graphic: Enlargement of the San Francisco International Airport FAR Part 150 Noise
Exposure and Land Use Compatibility Program 2001 Noise Exposure Map (MAP) for
the southern Daly City area
Source: San Francisco International Airport ccAGAgendaReportDalyCityHousingElementto0g.doc

-67 -



-68-



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

333_gOTH STREET

DALY CrrY, CA 9401 5-1895

PHoNE; (650) 99 I -8OOO

September 3,2009

Mr. David Carbone
Senior Planner
City/County Association of Governments

Airporl Land Use Committee
555 County Center, Fifth Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Re: ALUC Review of the Draft Daly City Housing Element

Dear Mr. Carbone:

On behalf of the City of Daly City, please find enclosed the City's Draft Housing Element for

Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) review and comment. References to the San Francisco

International Airport Noise Exposure Map can be found within Policy m-4 on Page F{E-63

of the document. As we are aware that the Draft Housing Element document must be

reviewed by the ALUC, please contact me with the potential date for this review at (650) 991-

8158 or should you need any additional information'

For ydur convenience, we have enclosed three copies of the Draft Housing Element with this

letter. We can provide additional copies at your request. Also, electronic copies of the

document can be found at the City's General Plan update website located at

www.plandalvcity.org. W'e look forward to work with you and the AIUC on the Draft

t review.

OrrY ox'D.q.r_,.-ir OrrY

i\l.i:.1.,

¡\,,Llii; i(

planner Lj! rff 'ç,r 3- ,llî lû0¿

Tatum Mothershead, Pianning Manager ll:l L i -ll'-ì:l'r_l
Richard Berger, Director of Economic and Community DevelopmenY'-r/ \r --r\ -'

',. ',, l.l
I r',¡ViìIL

icüael Van
Senior Planner

-69-



-7 0-



City of Doly City

D,r'o'ft :Hoüsi ng Elemenf

Deportment of Economic ond CommuniTy Developmenf

. Plonning Division

August 2OOq

-7 r-



-7 2-



. rÌ
li
tt . :;../i

i'=------v' \ . -.'-"
I Ê-------' 

1";-"-

L---..-*-.t '; ..-);'-'-

,i i ;, ?
r. "'.i' i,'ì-. \.1------i- 

l-

I{(,
I j ten

L.i'i
i\-
l.
í.\
: 1-__-,/

+
-{

HE-29: Potentisl Housing Sites ãT
=Site with few site or zoning constraints 2+

Site with moderate site or zoning constraints 
="

Site with significant site or zoning constraints ;

Poge HE-55

Reflects Revisions through I / 1 I 2O\9

. Feel
o 1,250 2.500

Doly Cily 2030: A Plon For lhe Fulure
Droft Housing Element

Figure

ffi
ffi
ø

5.O00



-7 4-



It
O
o

O-\.s
O
ñ

Þ'o, ' .--..1''',. -¿:-"' {-:
o

=mz
{
z
9
(.t

L' ü'r r'* lä "ls*;. *\\. "

oir soUF@: ÆoERAL AWA1W TGWíNA 1r-A-R PAñ 1Zt S^N tuNdSCO MA1ML ilffi (RAfr-Écffi Nn
tdSE COEøRS: gll flÍeAæ flEtr nüAL AW loqæR Mt
BASE tÆ: SAN n ÊO èM ÆUCWúß (ñlt

\ l.-rrvzF Eev^w s \Ë¡s\s G.,v--
,lc dtv/couutl" .Ássocrltto¡ú oF GauERNMENT oF sÁrtr ilATEo couvrv (cJcr'.G)

cffir ÈttÊ frt mÈ



-7 6-



ral{
d
tu
(,
o
t,

¡Ë
oË
(,
çd
È

I\¡\¡
I

Þ{
{
Þo

=rnz
{
z_o
;
Þ

l!æ h

c¡se Exposure, 2001

Signed

Dated

Far Part 15O Noise Exposure &
Land IIse Compatibility progran2001 Noise Exposure Map



-7 8-



5 Daly City Eil¡.
Ssn &nÈns frÉ

I{
tO

I

2001 Noise Exposure Map

. FAR Part 150 Noise Exposure &

Þ
-l+
o

=Ítz
{
z
o
Þ
E

Vi
\

\
-:

i I i.-J.-Ql- -{{üE_{f!--\aqq ÌE>-1;"'

þ San Francisco 
;

lnternational Airport :

I
.!

Land Use Compatibility Program



-80-



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SI]BJECT:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

October 8, 2009

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

David F. Carbone, C/CAGAirport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 6501363-4417; email: dcarbone@co.sanmateo.ca.us

Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General
Plan Amendment: Draft Housing Element 2009-2014

RECOMMENDATION

Tþt the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the content of the

City of San Bruno proposed general plan amendment, Drafi Housing Element 2009-2014, is consistent

with (1) the relevant guidance in the Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002,

(2) thetext in the relevant Sections of California Public Utilities Code Division 9, Part 7, Chapler 4,

Article 3.5, and (3) the applicable airportlland use compatibility criteria, as contained in the San Mateo
County Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan, as amended, for the environs of San Francisco

International Airport (SFO), based on the following condition:

California Government Code 65302.3, Re: General Plan Consistency With
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP). Include the following text
in the San Bruno City Council resolution to adopt the San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014

document, to address state-mandated consistency with the relevant airporíland use

compatibility criteria contained in the SanMateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Plan (CLIJf), as amended, for the environs of San Francisco International Airport (SFO):

The goals, polices, and other relevant content contained in the San Bruno Housing
Element 2009-2014 document are consistent with and do not conflict with the
applicable airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria contained inthe San

Mateo County Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended, for the environs of
San Francisco International Airport.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND

I. C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) ReviedAction

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) is scheduled to meet three to four times per year on

the fourth Thursday of the specified month beginning in February. This referral was received after the

last scheduled ALUC Regular Meeting was held (August 27,2009). No other ALUC Regular

meetings are scheduled in 2009 and a holding a Special ALUC Meeting was not feasible. Therefore,

this referral was not reviewed by the ALUC. It has been scheduled for direct C/CAG Board
reviedaction, in its role as the Airport Land Use Commission.

ITEM 5.6

-81-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Ptan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General Plan
Amendmentz San Bruno Housíng Element 2009-2014

October 8, 2009
Page 2 of 6

tr. Housing Element Overview

The Housing Element is one of seven state-mandated elements of a local agency General Plan. An
update of the Housing Element is a General Plan amendment. The City of San Bruno has referred its
San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014 dostment to the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the
Airport Land Use Commission, for a determination of the consistency of the content of the document

with the relevant airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo County

Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, as amended for the environs of San Francisco International
Airport (see Attachment No, 1). The concept of "consistency" is described below. The San Bruno
Housing Element 2009-2014 document is subject to C/CAG teview, pursuant to PUC Section 21676

(b). The 60-day state-mandated review period will expire on November 3,2009.

The San Bruno Housing Elentent 2009-Zõt¿ ¡sa policy document that identifies goals, policies,

programs, and other city actions to address existing and projected housing needs in the city. The

Association of Bay A¡ea Governments (ABAG) projected regional housing needs allocation (RHNA)
requires the City of San Bruno to plan for the construction 973 new dwelling units between 2009 and

2014 (source: p.2-33, San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014). A map of potential housing sites in
San Bruno is shown in Attachment No. 2.

tr. The Concept of Consistency With the Relevant Provisions in the Comprehensive Airport
Land Use Plan (CLUP) and Compliance With Government Code Section 65302.3

A. The Concept of Consistency. The California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook
January 2002 provides guidance to the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use

Commission and to C/CAG Stafl regarding the concept of "consistency" between a

proposed local agency land use policy action (i.e. general plan amendment) and the
relevant content of an airport land use compatibility plan (CLIJP). The Handbook
guidance states the following:

"As widely applied in airport land use planning, consistency does not require being
identical. It mea¡s only that the concepts, standards, physical characteristics, and

resulting consequences of a proposed action must not conflict with the intent of the law
or the compatibility plan to which the companson id being made,"

Source: Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook January 2002, p. 5-3

B. Compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3. This Code Section

states that alocal agency general plan andlor any affected specific plan must be

consistent with the relevant airport/land use compatibility criteria in the adopted airport
land use compatibility plan (CLUP). To make the consistency connection, the San

Bruno City Council resolution to adopt the San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014
document should include appropriate text that indicates the goals, objectives, poiicies,
and programs contained in the document are consistent with and do not conflict with the

relevant airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria contained in the San Mateo
County Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan (CLUP), as amended, for the environs of
San Francisco International Airport.

-82-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility PIan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General Plan
Amendment: San Bruno Housíng Element 2009-2014
October 8r 2009
Page 3 of6

Itr. Airport Influence Area (AIA) Boundaries

State law (PUC Section 21675(c) requires airport land use commissions to adopt planning area
boundaries, also known as airport influence area (AIA) boundaries. The AIA boundary defines the
geographic area within which relevant airport/land use compatibility policies and criteria apply to
proposed local agency land use policy actions and related development.

The C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the airport land use commission, has adopted the concept of
a two-part AIA boundary. Area A defines a geographic area within which state-mandated real estate
disclosure of potential airportlaircraft impacts is required, as part of the sale of real property within the
boundary. Area B defines a geographic area within which (l) state mandated real estate disclosure is
required and (2) proposed local agency land use policy actions, that affect land within Area B, must be
referred to C/CAG for a formal CLUP consistency reviedaction.

The AIA boundaries for SFO are currently being developed, as part of an update of the comprehensive
airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of SFO. The preliminary configuration of
the AIA boundaries for SFO indicates that all of the City of San Bruno is located within the Area A
portion of the AIA boundary. Most of the City is located within Area B (see Attachment No. 3).
Based on this last criterion, the C/CAG Board has the opportunity to review the San Bruno Housing
Element 2 0 09 - 2 0 I 4 document.

DISCUSSION

I. Airport/Land Use Compatibility Issues

There are three airportiland use compatibility issues addressed in the San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use PIan (CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International
Airport, that relate to the proposed general plan amendment. These include: (a.) Height of
Structures/Airspace Protection, (b.) Airport Noise Impacts, and (c.) Safety Criteria. The following
sections address each issue.

A. Heiqht of Structures/Airspace Protection

The C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, has adopted the
provisions in Federal Aviation Regulations FAR PartTT, "Objects Affecting Navigable
Airspace," as amended, to establish airspace protection parameters and federal
notifìcation requirements for projects and project sponsors, related to proposed
development within the FAR Part77 airspace boundaries for San Francisco Airport.

The San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014 document includes a section on
governmental constraints to future housing development in the city. That section
includes the following text, regarding height limits on future development:

-83-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CL[IP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General Plan
Amendmentz San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014
October 8, 2009
Page 4 of 6

..ORDINANCEI¿g4 HEIGHT AND DENSITY LIMITS

"Permits and approvals cannot be issued to allow construction of the following types of
buildings, unless approved by a majority of voters at a regular or special election:

. Buildings or other structures exceeding 50 feet in height;
¡ Buildings or other structures exceeding ttuee stories in height;

o Multi-story parking structures

The fulI text of this section is shown in Attachment No. 4.

B. Aircraft Noise Impacts

The 65 dB CNEL (C-ommunity Noise Equivalent Level) noise level defines the federal
tkeshold for aircraft noise impacts. This threshold level is also used by the State of
California to define airport/land use compatibility criteria for noise-sensitive land uses.

The aircraft noise threshold for San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is defined by
the 65 dB CNEL aircraft noise contour.

The northeastern corner of the City of San Bruno is affected by the 65 dB and 70 dB
CNEL aircraft noise contours. Airport noise is addressed in Chapter 3 of the San Bruno
Housing Element 2009-2014 document on pp. 3-5 and 3-25. The text on p. 3-5 states

the following:

"Airport Noise and Land Use Regulations"

San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is located just east of San Bruno in
unincorporated San Mateo County, and is a major source of noise in some areas of the
city. The San Bruno 2025 General Plan contains policies designed to reduce the impact
of airport noise on new residential development in particular, by establishing higher
noise insulation standards for some noise-impacted areas, and by prohibiting new
residential uses in lost airport noise-impacted areas. While this is a governmental
constraint in that the Crty is imposing these regulations on new development, this issue

is described in more detail under Environmental Constraints later in this chapter."

The text onp.3-25, "Airport Noise", is shown in Attachment No. 5. A key portion of
that text states the following:

"At a noise level of 65-69 dB CNEL, new residential development is required to have
noise reduction analysis and noise insulation as needed. At 70 dB CNEL and above,

new residential development is prohibited, which essentially means that new residential
development and/or redevelopment cannot be allowed in the areas surrounding the
BART and Caltrain stations, as well as in portions of the Belle Air Park neighborhood.
None of the sites identified in this Housing Element fall within the 70 dB CNEL aþort
noise contour; however, several are within the 65 dB contour."

-84-



CICAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan

(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General Plan
Amendmentz San Bruno Housíng Element 2009'2014
October 8' 2009
Page 5 of6

The San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014 document contains one program to address

airport noise-related noise insulation efforts. The text at the top of p. 5-19 states the

following:

"Program 4-C: Facilitate noise insulation retrofits. Continue to pursue funding for
noise insulation from San Francisco International Airport and educate residents about

the program benefits."

The full text of this program is shown in Attachment No. 6.

C. Safetv Criteria

1,. Safety Zones

The safety zones for the runway ends at San Francisco International Airport are

curently being developed as part of an update of the comprehensive airporl land

use compatibility plan (CLIJP) for the environs of San Francisco International

Airport. The preliminary configuration of the safety zones for the west end of
Runway 10L-28R and l0R-28L do not include any potential housing sites, as

shown in Figure 4.4-7 inthe San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014 document.

2. Land Uses

Certain types of land uses are recognizedby the Airport Land Use Commission

(CiCAG Board) as hazards to air navigation in the vicinity of San Francisco

International Airport. These land uses include the following:

* Any use that would direct a steady or flashing light of white, red, green, or

amber colo¡ toward an aircrafr. engaged in an initial straight climb following
takeoffor toward an aircraft engaged in a final approach for landing, other than

an FAA-approved navigational lights.

* Any use that would cause sunlight to be reflected toward an aircraft engaged in

an initial straight climb following takeoffor toward an aircraft engaged in a
final approach for landing.

* Any use that would attractconcentrations of birds within approach/climbout
areas

* Any use that would generate electrical interference that may affect aircraft
communications or aircraft instrumentation.

It is highly unlikely that any future housing development in San Bruno would include

any of the above-referenced parameters that would be a safety issue for aircraft in flight.

Such land use characteristics should be addressed in the Land Use Element and/or in the

Safety Element of the San Bruno General Plan.

-85-



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Review and Approval of a an Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, RE: General Plan
Amendment: San Bruno Housìng Element 2009-2014 i

October 8, 2009
Page 6 of6

Guidance From the Cølifurnia Aírport Lønd Use Planning Handbook January 2002

CCAG Staffreviewed the relevant content of the Caliþrnia Airport Land Use Planning Handbook
January 2002 to prepare this report. The staffanalysis and recommendation contained herein are

consistent with and guided by the relevant content of the Handbook.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No. 1: Letter to David Carbone, C/CAG Staff from Mark Sullivan, Housing &
Redevelopment Manager, City of San Bruno, dated September 1, 2009;
Re: ALUC Review of the San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014

Attachment No.2: Graphic: Figure 4.4-l'. Housing.Opportunity Sites and Production Underway
Source: San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014

Aftachment No. 3: Graphic: Preliminary Airport Influence Area (AlA) Boundary for San Francisco
Intemational Airport (not an adopted boundary)
Source: City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(c/cAG)

Attachment No. 4: Text: pp. 3-9 to 3-11, re: Ordinance 1284 andDensity Limits
Source: San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014 l

AttachmentNo. 5: Text: p. 3-25,re: AirportNoise
Source: San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014

Attachment No. 6: Text: p. 5-19, re: Program 4-C: Noise Insulation
Source: San Bruno Housing Element 2009-2014

CCAGAgendaReportS ANBRUNOHousin gEler:nentl 009.doc

-86 -



ATTACHMENT NO. I
CITY OF SAN BRIINO

septembe r 1 , 2oog 
..MMUNITY DEVEL.PMENT DEPARTMENT

Mr. David Carbone
Senior Planner
C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC)
555 County Center, sth Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

RE: ALUC and C/CAG Review of San Bruno's New Housing Element (2009-2014)

Dear Mr. Carbone,

We are submitting the attached Draft 2007-2014 Housing Element on behalf of the City
of San Bruno for review.

As you know, San Bruno adopted a new 2025 General Plan in March 2009, which the
ALUC reviewed and found to be consistent with the San Mateo County Airport Land
Use Plan, The current Housing Element update has been drafted to be consistent with
the new General Plan. Most of the references to the San Francisco lnternational Airport
(SFO) can be found in Chapter 3, Housing Constraints and Resources on pages 3-5
and 3-25, and on page 5-19, Program 4-C.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (650) 616-7053 (msullivan@sanbruno.ca.oov)
or Lisa Sanders, the City's contract planner at (650) 616-7059
(lsanders@sanbruno.ca.oov) if you have any questions. ln addition, you may contact
Melissa McMahon al (415) 956-4300 x24 (melissa(ôdvettandbhatia.com) of the
consulting firm of Dyett & Bhatia, which was hired to undertake the technical update of
the Housing Element.

We look forward to receiving your comments on San Bruno's draft Housing Element.

¡lr-----

Mark Sullivan
Housing & Redevelopment Manager

567 El Camino Real, San Bruno, CA940664299
Voice: (650) 616-7074 o Fax: (650) 873-67 49

htp;//www.c!s61huno. ca.us



-88-



H
r5Hd

.,w
rffi'æ

Æ.õ

dH
tæ

"Ellffiæ
Sqn Bruno Ho

2009 -201 4

HCD REV¡EW DRAFT

SEPTEMBER 2OO9

-89-



-90-



BIËTì¡

Ì,one 4.4-1

Housing Opportunity Sites
and Production Underway

r!!te&1ø _ ).
f,"... \

\.
)./

Þ
-{-{
o

=fflz
{
z
9
N

//'
/'

Housing Production Undeday

Housing Opportunity S¡tes

S¡tes Counred to Meet 2007-2014 RHNA

Redevelopment Projecr Area Boundary

Cily LìmiB

æ calrrain

='æÞ saRr

,Þ 
Creek

70 db Aiport noise con¿our:
new residendâ¡ uses not alliled

,.',:. i É?l o soo roæ 2m

-

FEf

I

\o
H

I

DYEÎT & BHATIÀ
Urb¡ñ ¡ñ¿ À.¡,o¡¡l Pr¡nñ.¡!

L.-.-'t'



-92-



(

s\ì

H
N

. 
.i,

l/¿H

i=

ffi

Ò

;;
7¿



-9 4-



r4
,rH
É

,d
fl

ATTACHMENT NO. 4
Son Bruno Housing Element

Chopter 3: Housing Constroints ond Resources

OTHER EFFORTS TO FACILITATE AFFORDABLE AND ACCESSIBLE
HOUSING

Other housing programs address special incentives for housing projects designed and constructed
for disabled persons. In the last Housing Element cycle, the City expedited permit review and
waived planning, building, and licensing fees for affordable housing development-including
units designed for persons with disabilities-at The Crossing (U.S. Navy Site), and Program 5-G
directs the City to continue this policy throughout the community by providing expedited review
and fee waivers for affordable housing, and housing for seniors and persons with disabilities. The
City has also worked to facilitate affordable residential development in more areas of the city, In
accordance with recommendations in the last Housing Element, which suggested the City modify
development regulations in appropriate districts to encourage housing for special needs groups,
the City adopted two new General PIan land use classifications2 that encourage residential
deAelopnent in accessible central locations, Transit Oriented Development and Multi-Use
Residential Focus, as well as,amended the Zoning Ordinance to allow residential lofts in
commercial zones. Program 5-H represents the continuation of the program to consider
modifications to development regulations to encourage affordable housing through smaller-sized
units and other approaches to reduce construction costs. Program 5-F represents the
continuation of the program to encourâge development of units designed for large families.

ORDINANCE I284 HEIGHT AND DENSITY LIMITS

As a result of a voter initiative, Ordinance 1284 was adopted by City Council in )une 1977. The
Ordinance was intended to preserve the existing character of San Bruno by requiring voter
approval for high-rise developments, increased density in existing neighborhoods, and projects
encroaching upon scenic corridors and open spaces. Permits and approvals cannot be issued to
allow construction of the following types of buildings, unless approved by a majority of voters at a

regular or special election:

. Buildings or other structures exceeding 50 feet in height;

. Buildings or other structures exceeding three stories in height;

. Buildings or other structures, modifications or redevelopment thereof in resideutial dis-
tricts which increase the number of dwelling units per acre or occupancy, within each

acre or portion thereof, in excess of limits permitted on October I0, I974, uuder the then
existing Zoring Chapter of the City of San Bruno;

. Multi-story parking structures or buildings; or

. Buildings or other structures, modifications or redevelopment thereof which encroach
upon, modify, widen, or realign the following streets hereby designated as scenic corri-
dors:

Crystal Springs Road between Oak Avenue and |unipero Serra Freeway, or

Sneath Lane from EI Camino Real to existing westerly City limits.

2 The Updated General Plan, includíng the land use ciassifications, was adopted March 2009.

,ã
,-.c

.É
ã

:!t
J
t'/ -95-

3-9



Son Bruno Housing Efement - HCD Review Draft

For any development for which the restrictions of Ordinance 1284 apply, the Ordinance also

requires "Town Hall" type meetings in order that the public is fully informed before voting.

Each of the five restrictions under Ordinance L284 may limit residential development within the

city. However, the City has built considerable amount of housing since the adoption of the last

Housing Element in 2003 (see Chapter 4) while Ordinance 1284 has been in place. Furthermore,
during the last Housing Element cycle, the City took steps to address the constraints posed by
Ordinãnce 1284 and performed a legal analysis of the applicability of the Ordinance in the

Redevelopment Plan Area in 2005. The analysis revealed two types of projects that, in the

Redeveloþment Area, would not need voter approval: residential projects that are at a higher

clensity ihan permitted in 1974 (because the residential density restriction only -applied 
to

residential zones that existed at that time), and projects that encroach upon or modify certain

public streets. Additionally, the analysis concluded that while the ordinance limits the number of
itories in a building to three, it does not specifically define â story. Consequently, the City
Council amended the Zoning Ordinanç to define a "loft floor" which opens to the space below
separately from a "story" which does not, thus allowing extra living space to be developed within
the confines of the 5O-foot height limit.

Overall, Ordinance 1284 is most restrictive to existing residential neighborhoods because of the

prohibition on increased densities on existing residentially zoned parcels (See below for a

ãescription of the treatment of second units specifically). This is because the ordinance was

designìd as a preservation measure. Ordinance 1284 is not viewed as a major constraint to

affoidable houiing development in this Housing Element, however, because most of the

identified housing opportunity sites are located in the corridors and in the downtown area and

were previously zoned for commercial use. Height limits still apply, but in general the provisions
of the ordinance are limited in scope and applicability for these parcels. For instance, Ordinance

1284 does not prohibit any of the folìowing along the target corridors:

. Rezoning areas from commercial use to residential use at any residential density stan-

dard;

. Permitting mixed-use development on commercially zoned properties at any residential

density standard;

. Residential redevelopment on former school sites, consistent with zoning;

. Below ground (more than 50 percent below grade) parking facilities; and

. Proposed development regulated under State laws, such as density bonuses, etc.

Due to the built-out nature of San Bruno, the ability to construct multi-story parking structures is

limited less by this ordinance than by available parcel size. Most likely candidates are_ areas where

development sites have the potential for consolidation, such as the Citibank site adjacent to an

existing City parking lot. Likewise, potential constraints to housing development as a direct result

of decláring Crystal-springs Road and Sneath Lane as scenic corridors are also minimal. Major
adjacent properties. include the Golden Gate National Cemetery, City Park, |unipero Serra

County Þark, and interstate highway rights-of-wa;', all of which are already inappropriate
locations for housing development. Moreover, the designation of these two roadways does not

prohibit development, but merely the widening of the roadways themselves.

F
E

a
E

,
!

!
I

I
E

,-

!

t
I
¡

I
!

3-r0

-96-



äd

Lcl
ælú

*ü
;g

3t
:ry

#:El
,#

Ë
jlËl
r-d

Gf,æ

ffi
Ert

EIíi5

ffi
.

4
r".À

-5!Ëd

:4q
:æs
-El

'";H

'æ

¡EEI

-ffi

tri
-d

-Êil
-"fÐ

E
r

4El
æ

ffiEra

g

Although high densities are permitted by the General Plan along mâior corridors (with allowable

densitiãs in the Transit Oiiented Disirict that can reach up to 64 units per acre3), sotne

development professionals have indicated that the building height limit of Ordinance 1284 is a

potential conitraint on the feasibility of_developing high-density housing.along commercial

corridors in San Bruno, As an adopied City orãinance that has been in place for over three

à.."d.s, it is unlikely that Ordinan.. tzg¿ *ill be lifted during the Housing Element timeframe'

However, the Downtown and Transit Cor will analyze the economics of

developing mixed-use housing over retail, of increasing the height limit
in certäinäreas, such as at key-intersection received on this subject at the

Community Open House on the Draft Housing Element; some supported keeping the height

rimit, while others supported considering ".nî:::.i;ïiiï,å1îî:[1ïil:tì"ïÏl::'"0,'å;'l:
eives a positive resPonse from the community,
sented to voters for approval. Such a proposal

iscuss the benefìts of high density housing near

ced car use, reduced greenhouse gas emissions,

and more affordable housing.

In the meantime, policies proposed in this Housing Element attempt to make affo¡dable housing

development feasi|le whetheior not Ordinance 1284 remains unchanged; through financial and

logistiËal support for lot reduced parking.requilepe¡ls (Prograrn

a-Ï), density bonus incen rs (Program 5-G), modified developrnent

standards (Þrogram 5-H strategies (e.g. Program 5-E).

SECOND UNITS: ORDINANC.Ê l42l AND AB 186ó

Ordinance 1421, adopted by City Council in 1983, was intended to preserve the existing scale and

character in established résidential neighborhoods. Unde¡ the ordinance, ouly second units

constructed prior to lune L977 were permitted within the city due to safety, traffic congestion,

parking, and infrastructure concerns' Howev
Assembly in 2002 conflicted with Ordinance
second unit applications are to be considered
review or hearing, according to an adopted

ordinance may include "requirements relating

review, site plan review, fees, charges, and ott
residential cãnstruction in the zoné in which the property is located" (California Governmeut

Code 65852.2(bxlXG)), In other words, if all applicable zoning standards and procedures are

met, second units arâ to be ministerially arproved in some residential areas of the City.

Therefore, in July 2003, San Bruno adopted a Second- Dwelling Unit Ordinauce pursuant to

California Government Code 65852.2. Tñe ordinance, found in Section 12'92.031of the City's

Municipal Code, applies AB 1866 and sets standards for the development of 
_se.cond 

dwelling

units so as to increàse the supply of smaller and affordable housing units while maintaining

compatibility with existing rieighborhoods.

permission to construct second units helps to ensure avaitability of affordable housing stock in

San Bruno while maintaining current zoning standards in residential districts and preventing

Son Bruno Housing Element

Chopter 3: Housing Constroints ond Resources

r Base 40 units/acre + ¡rrax. affordable housing bonus 14 (a0 x 0.35) t offsite improvements 10 = 64 units/acre.

-97 -

3-



-98-



E-E¡

:Eì.

5
-&r

æ!.€t

:EEjg-**

ËÉ

q
B

æ-¡¡l

lq
;y!{

Ë

-jtrÉ{

,Læ'

@

@-t-

&t

ATTACHMENT NO. 5
Son Bruno Housing Element

Choþter 3: Housing Constroints ond Rèsources

floodplains, wildfire hazards, geologic hazards, and other natural resource constraints to
development throughout the city. None of the housing opportunity sites fall in a flood or wildfire
hazard zone, and none of the sites were found to contain special status wildlife species or their
habitat. Redevelopment of these corridors as mixed-use and transit-oriented development was

analyzed at a programmatic level in the EIR on the General Plan Update. A summary of pertineut
findings is included below.

AIRPORT NOISE

Ambient noise is a major concern in San Bruno due to the proximity of three freeways (Highway
101, and interstates 380 and 280), Caltrain and BART tracks, and the flight paths of SFO, The
eastern portions of the city closest to SFO are most affected by noise from overhead flight
patterns. Average noise levels are measured by decibels (dB) and community noise equivalent
levels (CNEL). At a noise level of 65-69 dB CNEL, new residential development is required to
have noise redgction analysis and noise insulation as needed. At 70 dB CNEL and above, new

residential development is prohibited, which essentially means that new residential development
and/or redevelopment cannot be allowed in the areas surrounding the BART and Caltrain
stations, as well as in portions of the Belle Air Park North neighborhood. None of the sites

identified in this Housing Element fall within the 70 dB airport noise contour; however, several

are within the 65 dB contour, meaning that noise insulation on new housing construction will be

held to the higher standards defined for those areas in the San Bruno 2025 General Plan. This
additional noise insulation may incur somewhat higher costs for development relative to

development on adjacent parcels outside the 65 dB CNEL area.

GEOLOGIC AND SEISM¡C HAZARDS

Geologic hazards, including landslides, mudslides, and erosion, can be related to seismic activity
but can also occur independently. The potential for future landslides is low east of Iuterstate 280

and west of Skyline Boulevard, and is low to moderate (with some pockets of high potential) in
the Crestmoor and Rollingwood/Monte Verde neighborhoods. Areas of the highest potential for
Iandslides are in Iunipero Serra County Park and along the Park's eastern edge'

The active San Andreas Fault runs in a northwesterly-southeasterly direction through western
San Bruno, roughly along Skyline Boulevard. Two inactive faults-Serra and San Bruno-are also

present in the western and eastern portions of the city. Because of its active status, surface rupture
potential is considered moderate to high along the San Andreas Fault and in western San Bruno.
A strong earthquake along the Fault could result in moderate to severe damage of nearby

structures, Soils and subsurface materials east of Skyline Boulevard have good earthcluake

stability. Soils in the vicinity of Pacific Heights, Skyline College, and parts of the Crestmoor
neighborhood have poor to good earthquake stability. Eastern portions of the city that are locatecl

on filled marsh lands may experience damage from soil liquefaction in the event of an

earthquake.

The San Andreas Fault Specìal Studies Zone runs roughly along either side of Skyline Boulevard.
State law requires cities and counties to regulate development within such zones and precludes
construction of a structure for human occupancy, except certain wood-frame single-family
dwellings, on an active fault trace or within 50 feet of an active fault. This is not considered to be

a constraint, because none of the housing opportunity sites in this Housing Element are in
earthquake zones.

-99-

3-25



-100-



B
-

äJI

ä-¿5i

îËÉ

æ*

æ
--¡-

4
_tfli

"Ë

4-t
:!E4'ñ

@ç
:
,tE
-a.

g
={a:4*Ð

-
æfr

ffiæ

æ
@

rg:-s
Ð

ãæ

æ-g

g
'fl

,.6tg

ATTACHMENT NO. 6
Son Bruno Housing ElemenT

Choþter 5: Gools, Progroms, ond lmplementot¡on A,ctions for 2009-201 4

Program 4-C: Føcilitøte noise insuløtion retrofrts, Continue to pursue funding ,for noise

insulation from the San Francisco International Airport and educate residents about program
benefits.

Actions:

. Continue to seek funds through the Federal Aviation Administration's Aircraft Noise

Insulation Program.

. Facilitate the upgrading of 154 existing homes in San Bruno that still qualifr for aircraft noise

insulation retrofits.

. Educate targeted homeowners on the benefìts of participation in the program.

. Provide technical assistance necessary to help qualifring homeowners apply for the funding and

implernent the insulation retrofits.

. ' Încourage adoption of noise insulation standards by San Francisco International Airport to
mitigate impacts from airplane backblast, and expand the CNEL threshold level for insulation

from 65 CNEL to 60 CNEL.

Resp o nsib ility : Community D ev elopment D ept

Funding Source: Federal Aviation Adminßtration's Aircraft Noise lnsuløtion Progrøm

Timeframe: Within 4 yeørs after adoption of the Housing Element, ongoing

* Progrøm 4-D: Ensure odequate woter ond sewer service ond reduce wøter wøste. Work with the

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) and local departments to ensure that there
are adequate water and sewer services for new development, affordable housing receives priority
for these services, and new development uses best management practices to reduce water waste.

Actions:

. Deliver a copy of the adopted Housing Element to the SFPUC and the Public Works
Department's water and waste water divisions within one month after adoption.

. Adopt procedures to ensure that affordable housing developments are granted priority for

service allocations.

. In accordance with General Plan policies ERC-19 through ERC-24 and PFS-19, work with
developers and residents on an on-going basis to minimize the surface water run-off and

pollution, increase water conservation during construction and operation phases of new

residential development, and make recycled water available for appropriate uses.

Re sp o n sib ility : C o mmun ity D ev elo p m en t D ept; Publi c W o rks

F un díng Sour ces: St aff tim e

Timeframe: Within I month to 1 year after adoption of the HousingElement; ongoing

-101-

5- t9



-r02-



C/CAG AGET{DA REPORT
Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director, PH: 650/599-1420

Subject: Review and Approval of Resolution No, 09-54 Authorizing the CCAG Chair to Execute
an Agreement (Memo¡andum of Understanding) Between C/CAG and the San

Francisco Airport Commission for Preparation of an Update of the Comprehensive
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco
International Airport and Related C/CAG Staff Costs in the Amount of $ 100,000 for FY
200912070

RECOMMENDATI9N

Review and approve Resolution No. O9-54to auiorize the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement
(Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG and the San Francisco Airport Commission
for partial funding to prepare an update of the comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan
(CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International Airport and related C/CAG staff costs in the
amount of $100,000 for FY 200912010.

FISCAL IMPACT

Additional funding of $100,000 to the adopted C/CAG Budget for FY 09-10.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Receipt of $ 100,000 from the San Francisco Airport Commission for the above-referenced purpose.

BACKGRO UND/DIS CUS SION

In2006, the C/CAG Board, in its role as the Airport Land Use Commission for the County, received a

federal grant ($300,000) to prepare an update of the comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan
(CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International Airport (SFO). The CLUP update effort is in
progress. A consultant team is preparing the draft document, per direction from C/CAG Staff and in
coordination with SFO stafl FAA stafl and key planning staff from cities near the Airport. C/CAG
staff expects the final draft document to be completed by the end of this fiscal year (June 3 0, 201 0).

This past summer, C/CAG staff met with John Martin, San Francisco International Airport Director
and his Finance Department staffto discuss the need for additional funding assistance to complete the

CLUP update and to offset C/CAG staff costs related to the project. Mr. Martin agreed that additional
funding from the Airport ïvas appropriate to assist C/CAG in the CLUP update effort. Based on the
outcome of that meeting, Airport staffprepared the attached draft MOU document. The funding
provisions in the MOU state that CiCAG will receive up to $100,000 from the San Francisco Airport
Commission in FY 200912070 to fund a portion of the consultant costs to prepare an update of the
CLUP document for the environs of San Francisco International Airport and related C/CAG staffcosts.

-103-

ITEM 5.7



ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No. L: Resolution No. 09-54
Attachment No. 2: Draft Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Comprehensive Airport Land \

Use COmpatibility Plan ccAGAgendaReporrsFoclUPFunclinglooe.ctoc

-104-



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

RESOLUTION NO. 09.54

* tr * ìt rr ?k * tr * * tr tr * rlr rrr ?k lrr

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTROS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY
(C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT

(MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)) BET\ilEEN C/CAG
AND THE SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT COMMISSION FOR

PARTIAL F'UNDING FOR THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE OF THE
COMPREHENSIVE AIRPORT LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLAN (CLUP) FOR

THE ENVIRONS OF SAN FRANCISCO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AND RELATED
c/cAc STAFF COSTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $100,000 TO BE PAID IN FY 200912010

tr tr * * * * tç rk * rr * * * rr lk rr ¡rr tlr *

WHETIAS, the C/CAG Board of Directors serves as the Airport Land Use Commission

for San Mateo County and therefore, is responsible for preparing and updating a comprehensive

airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of all three airports located in San

Mateo County, and

WHEREAS, San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is located in San Mateo County

and is governed by the San Francisco Airport Commission, and

WHEREAS, the C/CAG Board is currently preparing an update of the comprehensive

airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco International

Airport, and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Airport Commission has agreed to provide fi.rnding to

CiCAG to prepare an update of the CLUP document for the environs of SFO and to cover related

C/CAG staff costs;

NO\il THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chair of the C/CAG Board of
Directors is authorized to execute a funding agreement (Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the San Francisco Airport Commission for the preparation of the CLUP update document

for the environs of San Francisco Intemational Airport (SFO) and for related C/CAG staff costs

in the amount of $100,000 to be paid in FY 200912010'

PASSED, APPROVED, ADOPTED THIS 8rH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair

CCAGResoSFOCLUPFunding I 009 doc

-105-



-106-



ATTACHMENT NO. 2

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

REGARDING

COMPREHENSIVE AIRPORT LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLAN

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") is entered into as of July 1,2009, by and between

the CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO ("City") acting by and through its AIRPORT COMMISSION

("Commission") and the CIW/COUNW ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

("C/CAG") to memorialize the agreement between the Commission añd C/CAG regarding the matters set

forth herein and to outline the parameters under which the partieslwìll cooperate to provide the

services listed below during Fiscal Year ('FY"l2OOglzOtO. 
' . . 

i,, ,i:,

RECITALS

. üe Commission operates the San Francisco lnternational Airport ("Sf'óz¡þ,r1"Airport")which is

tocated in San Mateo County ("County"). 'i.j,:,i,, ,,, ',,

o California law, including Public Ulfljties Code Sectio;n1tp7O et seq., requires every county in

which is located an airportthatîs'sbrved bya sc¡reduiéd;airline, to establish an airport land use
l't. i

commission ("ALUC") in order to d,iaft á tnO usé.iompatibility plan ("CLUP").

r The County has established C/CAG tô;se ,Çounty's ALUC, and C/CAG has drafted and

("FAA") grant for 80% of the

*dt¡êiiôo that the óömmission fund the STs,ooo (20%l

: ; ': .: :', '

rs'¡eqiréstèd that:the Commîssion fund a total amount not to exceed
.. ".1r"r' .t: | :i:'

5zS jötiö tor OtO liir:C/CnC stãf'f 't¡me to'provide outreach to its membership to
':'::' ta " i:ìl

address SFO .s with respect to CLUP éompatibility issues pertaining to noise, safety and.:'
airspace. ' . ,,

Airport ltaff has discusset with the íocal FAA Airport District Office ("ADO") the appropriateness

of providing the requested.funding under the FAA's Final Policy and Procedures Concerning the

Use of Rirport;Râvenue l"Rrivenue Diversion Policy") and has received informal approval.
' ,:;1 ,.,i'1';l

, ii):'tj' ,

SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH IN THIS MOU AND IN RECOGNITION OF THE FAA's REVENUE

DIVERSION POLICY, THE COMMISSION AND C/CAG AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

SERVICES AND FUNDING

1,. Services to be provided bv C/CAG,

C/CAG will retain consultants for the update of the Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan for SFO.

C/CAG will provide staff for outreach to C/CAG member organizations regarding the CLUP

and to address issues of concerns raised by SFO.

L

-107-



3. Documentation Verifuing Actual Costs of Direct Services: Payments will not be made without a

signed MoU and proper documentation verifyiÅþìhe actual cost of services präv¡OeO. C/CAG will
'

not charge the Airport for any indirect services or ovel'head without prior approval,from the Airport,

c/cAG will invoice the Commiss¡oriÌfö.r,ihe. services rendered; which invoices will be'accompanied by

irgdocumäirtation, the Commission will reimburse C/CAG

tihg:s'êrvicès to update the SFO CLUP, up to the maximum
¡,;j:ii;

. C/CAG will provide these services during FY 2009/2OIO.

2. Budseted MOU Amount: not to exceed S100,000,

The Commission will pay to C/CAG during FY 2009120L0:

. Up to $75,000 for the 2O%local match share to fund the CLUP update by external
consulta nts

. Up to S25,ooO for C/CAG staff time for CLUP update quligach to C/CAG membership.

Unless the Airport and the C/CAG agree othenruise bywritien amendment to this MOU, the
budget for the services to be provided under this MöU'is notto exceed SIOO,OOO in FY

2009/20t0.

l,aì; Hourly rate =iC.al,qry+ màtidatoryfringe benefits. The billing rate should reflectthe
s.

rts relating to the SFO CLUP,

n & title.

Upon review of the invoices and supporting documentation, the Commission will pay each invoice
for stafftime to provide outreach to C/CAG membership relating to the SFq CLUP update, up to the
maximum budgeted amount.

4. Billins Procedures

¡ The Commission will reimburse C/CRG for the services described above within 30 days from
receipt and approval of each properly documented invoice.

2

-108-



CITY CONTRACTING PROVISIONS

5.

This MOU is subject to the budget and fiscal provisions of the City's Charter. Charges will accrue

only after prior written authorization certif¡ed by the City's Controller, and the amount of the City's

obligation hereunder shall not at any time exceed the amount certified for the purpose and period

stated in such advance authorization. This MOU will terminate without penalty, liability or expense

of any kind to the City at the end of any fiscal year if funds are not appropriated for the next

succeeding fiscal year. lf funds are appropriated for a portion gf ,tne fiscal year, this MOU will

terminate, without penalty, liability or expense

are appropriated. The City has no obligation to
appropriations for new or other agreements. Ci

the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors. C/CAG

is part of the consideration for this MOU. THIS

PROVISIONS OF THIS MOU. ,:,it,,;, ,,1 .,,triii:;, ':,ii't¡.,,

6ì Limited Liabilitv. The obliggtions and liabilities of the Commission hereundei aie,limited obligations
eg. Commissioners, the officers or
ng;t all be liable personally for the
t to al liability or accountability by

Commission Thg.,Cjty's payment obl
payment of d amounts provided for
MoU, in no he city'bbiliable, regärd

tort, for any special,'co,nsequentiq[,i;ndirect or int
profits, arising out of orînicgnneötio'n with this MOU or the seruiçes performed in connection with

lMonetä . Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code

contractor,
the costs, inciüA¡äihg attorneyr'îåét, of a civil action brought to recover any of those penalties or

enalty of up to S10,000 for each false claim. A

med to have submitted a false claim to the City if
nowingly presents or causes to be presented to an

uest for payment or approval; (b) knowingly

makes, uses, or causes to be made or used a false record or statement to get a false claim paid or

approved by the City; (c) conspires to defraud the City by getting a false claim allowed or paid by

the City; (d) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used a false record or statement to

conceal, avoid, or decrease an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the City; or (e) is

a beneficiary of an inadvertent submission of a false claim to the City, subsequently discovers the

falsity of the claim, and fails to disclose the false claim to the City within a reasonable tíme after

discovery of the false claim.

3

-109-



8. Nondiscrimination: Penalties.

(a) C/CAG Shall Not Discriminate. ln the performance of this MOU, C/CAG agrees not to

discriminate against any employee, city employee working with c/cAG or a

subcontractor, applicant for employment with CICAG or a subcontractor, or against any

person seeking accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, services, or

membership in all business, social, or other establishments or organizations, on the

basis of the fact or perception of a person's race, color, creed, religion, national origin,

ancestry, age, height, weight, sex, sexual orientatio¡,lgender identity, domestic partner

status, marital status, disability or Acquired lmmgne lDeficiency Syndrome or HIV status

(AIDS/HlV status), or association with members,of such protected classes, or in

reta liation for opposition to discrim ination .aÉã inst :such classes.

(b)

(c)

ference in a"ll subcontracts the provisions of
n Francisco Administrative Code and shall

provisions. C/inCis failure to comply
stitute a materiåi6ieach of this MoU.

omðstic;partners and employees with
artners and spouses of such employees, where
ered with a governmental entity pursuant to
tion, subject to the conditions set forth in

aîive Code,

tåli , , The provisions of

.,,::Chaoters 12B and l2C of the San Francisco Administrative Code are incorporated in this

';;s'ection bv rererence and mâde 
' ,TI;ttlo'#:il;',T[";.tllili::ll?ilJilii; ,

but not limited to the remedies provided in such

oing, C/CAG understands that pursuant to
rancisco Administrative Code, a penalty of S50 for
uring which such person was discriminated against

in violation of the provisions of this MOU may be assessed against C/CAG and/or
deducted from any payments due C/CAG'

9. Airport lntellectual Propertv. Pursuant to Resolution No. 01-01L8, adopted by the Airport

Commission on April I8,2OO!, the Commission affirmed that it will not tolerate the unauthorized

use of its intellectual property, including the SFO logo, CADD designs, and copyrighted publications.

All proposers, bidders, contractors, tenants, permittees, and others doing business with or at the

Airport (including subcontractors and subtenants) may not use the Airport intellectual property, or

any intellectual property confusingly similar to the Airport intellectual property, without the Airport

Directot/s prior consent.

4

-110-



10.

1.1.

t2.

13.

1.4.

15.

Tropical Hardwood and Virgin Redwood Ban. Pursuant to 5804(b)of the San Francisco Environment

Code, the City urges contractors not to import, purchase, obtain, or use for any purpose, any

tropical hardwood, tropical hardwood wood product, virgin redwood orvirgin redwood wood
product.

Resource Conservation. Chapter 5 of the San Francisco Environment Code is incorporated herein by

reference. Failure by C/CAG to comply with any of the applicable requirements of Chapter 5 will be

deemed a material breach of this MOU.

Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act,

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), programs,

entity to the public, whether directly or through a

public. C/CAG shall provide the services specified

ADA and any and all other applicable federal, stat
agrees not to discriminate against disabled p
provided under this MOU and further agrees

C/CAG, its employees, agents or assigns will const

Audit and lnspection of Records. ClÇee agrees t
regular business hours, accurate bcjokslaiid accounting reco,¡$s relating to this MOU. C/CAG will
permit the City to audit, examine and,mak'e eücerpts and transcripts from such books and records,

and to make audits of all invoices, mateiliaìs, pay

fêrred upon the Cíty by this Section.
ti)r1r

lñäiiil¡anir rvrb'ü'¡¡¡.ny'JJii";i 9¡,gniipåtionr hereunder may be assigned or
C/CAG'u11lê9s firstã:pp¡oved by théiCity by written instrument executed and approvedC/CAG uq!q9: first apProvec

in the'same manner as this MOU. ' , ,,,,''"1,i,,, !''1,,- '.;i
. tn tnä'ävent any covenant, condition or provision herein

contained invalid ceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity

or unenfo ny suc condition or provision shall in no way affect any other
covenant, provig! herein contained, provided the invalidity or unenforceability of any

such covenant, conditioii or'þiovision does not materially prejudice either the Commission or C/CAG

in their respective rights ánd'obligations contained in the valid covenants, conditions and provisions

of this MOU,

16. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in several counterparts, which together shall constitute

one and the same instrument.

5

-111-



This MOU has been entered into in triplicate on the date(s) below.

CIryCOUNW ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Richard Napier

Executive Dírector

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DENNIS J. HERRERA

City Attorney

Date

By:

Jean Caramatti
Commission Secretary

6

-LL2-



I)ate:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

October 8,2009

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director

Review and Approval of Resolution 09-53, Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
Execute a Four-Month No-Cost Extension to the Agreement with the City of Daly
City to Construct a Sustainable Green Street and Parking Lot Demonstration
Project

(For further information or questions, contact Matt Fabry at 415-508-2134)

RECOMMENDATION

Review and approval of Resolution 09-53, authorizing the C/CAG chair to execute a Four-month
no-cost extension to the agreement with the City of Daly City to construct a Sustainable Green
Street and Parking Lot Demonstration Project in accordance with the staff recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

SOURCE OF FI]NDS

This project is funded through vehicle license fee revenue collected under the DMV Fee
program. The proposed amendment is a no-cost extension and will not require any additional
tunding.

BACKGROUNDIDIS CUS SION

C/CAG previously awarded the City of Daly City $250,000 to design and construct a

demonstration project under the San Mateo Countywide'Water Pollution Prevention Program's
(DMV Fee Countywide Program) Sustainable, Green Streets and Parking Lots Program. The
City of Daly City originally anticipated project completion by October 37,2009, which was
included as the termination date in C/CAG's adopted funding agreement. The demonstration
project consists of vegetated stormwater treatment measures at the Serramonte Library/Gellert
Park Parking Lot. The City of Daly City has encounte¡ed some delays during the construction
phase of the project. As such, the City expects the project will be substantially complete by
November 75,2009, punch-list items completed by December 31, 2009, and project closeout
including a reimbursement request to C/CAG by February 28,2010. The City of Daly City
requested in a September 22,2009 letter an extension of their funding agreement to

-113 -

ITEM 5.8



accommodate this schedule. The proposed no-cost extension would extend the existing funding
agreement for Four months, until February 28,2010.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 09-53
o Amendment (No. 1) to Agreement Between C/CAG and City of Daly City
o Septemb er 22, 2009letter from City of Daly City

ALTERNATIVES

1- Review and approval of Resolution 09-53 , atthorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a
four-month no-cost extension to the agreement with the City of Daly City to construct
a Sustainable Green Street and Parking Lot Demonstration Project in accordance with
the staff recommendation.

2- Review and approval of Resolution 09-53, authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a
four-month no-cost extension to the agreement with the City of Daly City to construct
a Sustainable Green Street and Parking Lot Demonstration Project in accordance with
the staff recommendation with modifications.

3- No action.

-IL4_



RESOLUTION 09.53

A RESOLU'TION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COI]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO
colrf{TY (c/cAG) aUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXBCUTE

A FOUR,MONTII NO-COST EXTENSION TO TIIE AGREEMENT WITH
THE CITY OF DALY CITY TO CONSTRUCT A SUSTAINABLE GREEN

STREETS AND PARKTNG LOT ÐEMONSTRATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) manages the Countywide Water
Pollution Prevention Program (SMCWPPP), which implemented a Sustainable Green Streets and Parking

Lots Program to address vehicle-related pollution impacts from street and parking lot runoff; and,

W¡IEREAS, the CityiCounty Association of Governments for San Mateo County (hereinafter referred

to as CiCAG) has entered into an agreement with the City-of Daly City (hereinafter referred to as City)

on May 8, 2008 for design and construction of a Sustainable Green Street lnd Parking Lot

demonstration project; and,

WHEREAS, the agreement between C/CAG and the City terminates October 3I,2009; and

\ryHEREAS, the City requires additional time to complete the grant-funded project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the C/CAG Chair be authorized to

execute a no-cost amendment to the funding agreemãnt with the City of Daly City to extend the

agreement termination date to February 28,2010.

AppRovED AND ADOPTED THrS 8TH DÄY OF OCTOBER, 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten., Chøir

-115 -



-116-



AMENDMENT (No. 1) TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY AND THE CITY OF

DALY CITY

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Governments for San Mateo County (C/CAG) manages the

Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program (SMCWPPP), which implemented a Sustainable Green

Streets and Parking Lots Program to address vehicle-related pollution impacts from street and parking lot
runoff; and,

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has entered into an agreement with the City of Daly City (hereinafter referred to

as City) on May 8, 2008 for design and construction of a Sustainable Green Street and Parking Lot
demonstration project (the "Original Agreement"); and,

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement terminates October 31, 2009; and

WHEREAS, the City requires additional time to complete the grant-funded project;

IT IS IIEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. The Original Agreement is modified to include a Contract Termination date of February 28,

2010 (instead of October 31,2009).

2. All other provisions of the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect; and

3. This amendment to the Original Agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG Chair: For City of Daly City:

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair Signature

By:

Date: Date:

Approved as to form:

C/CAG Legal Counsel

-L1,7 -



-118-



ür.'r'rf, {)rr- I}*t LY Ll ^rr x-
3î.1-9üTÌ4 Sr'Ë'f,Ëï

llÀLv ûJTY. CÅ S.tOl ij-1 E#5

r¡il*Nrj.r iBSCxl Ðtlì "stQs

$eptnnlb+r !2, ?Û*9

il{r. $fstthelv I'sht1', l}.8.
Fro ¡g*n:l Cüürr.l irrlaf r)r

S'anir,TeteoLl:rrunjyrviil+'ltruJ+.rIlç jlutiçnPr.+relrr:ionProgralir

-Ì{} F¿r:rk I'lai:.r
Tiri:sbanc, []A !]4{[15-] i 1Ü

SãIBJII{T: Funrlïug .,f,greeintrnt fi¡,r .ltrr*trtnnte Ï,'rbr*r-l:/f,}e,lltr¡t P¿rk P*rkhrg Lot
Il*nrrrrrsf¡atirn Froje+t Crirnt ftr S'ustainstrle., çrç*r¡ Ëlrteft r¡nd P+rklng Ï:.+ts

Llear h,fr. ; ì. :ì +'[n¡' 1

''låe suþje+l funding ä.F1Èçilt$$t dnteqi h.{ay; 8., l{tfl8- reqnire* th+ t^,it5 trf DeÌ3 {^liti; t:o utunpltLu tÏrt:

cqi.r¡slfìI:üjLq of S.*lrarr.lonte [.,iþrur1.ffinllerl. P¿rl* FarkÌng l..nt Xlenronsu-atjo¡r ltoject trli üctrìl;sr -1Ï,

:gfÌl)- Th¡"r Crty ita** *nilriurlter¡-:d some de'Ts.Vs cltiring t}¡e çonstntcticn phrisrl oft tht p'.rtrjcct. llh* Ci4'.

tirerctihrç, re,rpe+tfutly r.er¡**str* En u:r:le.li.*ion of the cr^rript*tron date tn h4nrch 3I" ?tl1il. 'l'[lt: f*I1Örr"i+g

il; tii* or¡rt:çnt c¡tir¡ated prr4ect cnnttru¡:trÈn sched.rle:

r llru¡rcr:subståtilÈiitll,1¡ uonr¡llet+ Tr3' Novernbrr ì 5, ?{Jilç.

+ ì3unch-list itenrs cornplrte trl' l.]ectrnber il ì. 2fi{}f .

+ Fr+jeci *+*eptarwe hy Üír1'Ürcunui] by J'*ur-rr¡ 11, ?fiLfl'
r Ploju:t closs*ûut and ruirr¡F¡t¡rsecìent c+rrçlction by Fellruary 2ü, lÛtf)'

Wiih th+ ¿rbuv* st¡rr:<l crr¡¡st:uçtion and arJminisirativc aclitities çcb.erltle> )rùllT'crlnsidersrticltl in

*pçro+'iilg th+ r.equexted fur.rdi*g a¡g+u:rnrntf exteusiún ciate try+uirl ire rnuth ã$Br'etìiåtfËd'

lìincer*l,r,"

{li vi I Ðngincerin'g .r\sl+oc iale

.Rh{fa*

_LL9_



-r20-



CICAG AGEI{DAREPORT

Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not
previously identified.)

(For further information please contact Joe Kott at 650-599-1453)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Information only: an update on the following bills: SB 406.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY

To be discussed at this meeting.

BACKGROT]ND/DIS CUSSION

As of the date this report was prepared, only one bill has been sent to the Governor for
signature or veto, SB 406 (De Saulnier). Other bills tracked by C/CAG this session have

been continued as two-year bills to be acted upon next session'

ATTACHMENT

. Bills Tracked By C/CAG That Have Been Sent to the Governor

_L2T-

ITEM 6.1



-r22-



ATTACHMENT

BILLS TRACKED BY C/CAG
THAT HAVE BEEN SENT TO THE GOVERNOR

SB 406 (De Saulnier) Land use: environmental quality.
Intro duce dz 02 126 I 2009
Status: Enrolled, 9128109

Summary: Would change the designated membership, as specified, of the Planning
Advisory and Assistance Council and would require that the council work with the
Strategic Growth Council, regional agencies, and cities and counties to facilitate the
implementation of regional blueprint plans. The bill would also require the council to
develop and propose recommendations to specified state agencies to facilitate
coordination between regional blueprint pians, state growth and infrastructure funding
plans, and programs that facilitate the implementation of regional blueprint plans. The
bill would further require the council to report to the Legislature on regional performance
measures, as specified, and on the manner in which state agencies are implementing the
5-year infrastructure plan. The bill would require the council to begin to perform the
above functions and duties when sufficient funding, as determined by the council, exists
from the revenue transmitted to it by metropolitan planning organizations, councils of
governments, or county transportation commissions and subregional councils of
governments jointly preparing subregional sustainable communities strategies. This bill
contains other related provisions.

Laws: An act to amend Section 65040.6 of, and to add Section 65083 to, the Government
Code, to amend Section 75125 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 9250.6
to the Vehicle Code, relating to land use.

League of California Cities Position: Watch

California State Associqtion of Counties Position: lMatch

Metropolitan Transportation Commission P osition: Support
C/CAG Position: Watch

-L23-



-L24-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
October 8, 2009

CICAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Progress Update on the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2035

(cTP 2035)

(For further information contact Joseph Kott at 599-1453)

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. Please advise staff if you would like further

information or follow-up.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Corurtywide Transportation Plan 2035(CTP 2035) Update is already included in the

C/CAG staff work program.

SOURCE OF F'TINDS

Funding for CTP 2035 preparation comes from C/CAG transportation funds and is

included in the adopted C/CAG budget for FY 09-10.

BACKGROUNDiDISCUS SION

The CTP 2035 is intended to provide San Mateo County with a long-range,

comprehensive transportation planning document that sets forth a coordinated planning

framework and establishes a systematic transportation planning process for identiffing
and resolving key transportation issues. CTP 2035 will articulate clear transportation

planning objectives and priorities and to promote consistency and compatibility among all

transportation plans and programs within San Mateo County. CTP 2035 will establish

the broad long-range strategies for all transportation modes, land use, and climate;

whereas, the Congestion Management Program establishes short-range objectives for the

roadway Congestion Management Network

The last Countywide Transportation Plan was adopted by the C/CAG Board on January

1 8, 2001. Since that time, BART has been extended to SFO and Millbrae, the Caltrain

Baby Bullet has come into service, and San Mateo County has experienced significant

-L25-

ITEM 6.2



changes in economic conditions. ln addition, interest in planning for a sustainable

transportation system has increased with concems about greenhouse gas emissions, global

warming, and climate change. An important part of the CTP 2035 work will be to address

the requirements of Senate 8il1 375 regarding creation of a Sustainable Communities

Strategy (SCS).

Staff has convened an informal CTP 2035 Working Group (see Attachment A for list of
members), which has advised staff in deveioping a CTP 2035 Outline, provisional Vision
Statement, Goals, and Objectives, and a Timeline. The Working Group's consensus

Vision Statement for the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 is as follows:

"Promote an integrated transportation system that is cost-ffictive, sustainable, and

equitable by providing travel choices, enhancing community livabiltty, preserving

environmental quality, and promoting travel safety'"

Attachment B shows the CTP 2035 Outline and Attachment C the CTP 2035 Timeline.

ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT A - Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035) Working Group

Roster

ATTACHMENT B - Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035) Outline

ATTACHMENT C - Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035) Provisional

Schedule of 'Work

-1,26-



ATTACHMENT A

Bob Beyer,
City of San Mateo

April Chan
Samtrans

Melanie Choy
SMTA

Marisa Espinosa
Samtrans

Bill Meeker
City of Burlingame

Steve Monowitz
San Mateo Counþ,

Tahrm Mothershead
Ciff of Daly City

Marian Lee
Samtrans

-L27 -



-r28-



ATTACHMENT B

Counfi¡wide Trønsnortøtion Pløn 2035 (CTP 2035t Outline

SECTION TITLE

I VISION STATEMENT

II EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ilI OVERVIEW
A. Introduction
B. Purpose
C. Relationship to Other Transportation Pløns

IV POLICY CONTEXT
A. Regional Transportation PIan
B. Climate Change/Greenhouse Gasses

legisløtion
C. Smart Growth

SETTING

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

LAND USEÆRANSPORTATION LINKAGE
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. Pro grams/Proj ects/Studie s

1. TOD Incentive Program
2. Regional Housing Needs Allocation
3. San Mateo County Housing Needs
Analysis
4. The Grand Boulevard Initiative

ROADS
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. P r o gr ams/P r oj e ct s/Studie s

1.2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study
2. I0I HOV/HOT Study

V

VI

VII

VUI

-L29-



TX

x

XI

3. BiCounty Transportation Study
4. Projects

BIKE\ilAYS
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. P r o gr ams/P r oj e ct s/Studie s

1. San Mateo County Comprehensive
Bicycle Route Plan Update
2. Projects

PEDESTRIANS
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. Programs/Proj ects/Studies

PTJBLIC TRANSIT
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. Samtrans

1 . Pro gramsÆroj ects/Studies
(includes BRT, TOD projects, and Strategic

Plan)
E. Caltrain

1 . Programs/Proj ects/Studies (includes

Strategic Plan, Baby Bullet and

Electrification)
F. Dumbarton Rail
G. BART

1 . ProgramsÆroj ects/Studies (includes

Millbrae Extension)
H. Shuttles
L Feties
J. High Speed Rail (includes passage of High

Speed Rail Bond)

TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM/DEMAND
MANAGEMENT

A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. Peninsula Trffic Congestion Relief Alliance
E. Pr ograms/Proj ects/Studies

XII

-130-



XIII INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION
SYSTEMS

A. Background
B. Issues

C. Policies
D. Programs/Proj ects/Studies (includes

Alternate Route Projectfor San Mateo
County, San Mateo County Smart Corridors
Program, San Mateo County Intelligent
Tr ansp ort ati on Sy s t ents Str ate gi c P I an)

PARKING
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policie,s --

AUTO USE PRICING
A. Background
B. Issues

C. Policies
D. Programs/Projects/Studies (includes l0l

HOT lanes feasibìlity studY)

XIV

XV

XVI MODAL INTEGRATION
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies

XVII GOODS MOVEMENT
A. Background
B. Issues
C. Policies

XVIII ENERGYÆT\I-VIRONMENT/GREENHOUSE
GASSES/CLIMATE CHANGE

A. Backg'ound
B. Issues
C. Policies
D. Programs/Proi ects/Studies (includes San

Mateo County Energy Watchprogram)

FINANCIAL
A. Introduction

XIX

-13 r. -



B. AnalYsis
C. Faets and Findings

XX IMPLEMENTATION & EVALUATION
A. Implementation Plarl Møtrix
B. Evaluation Plan/Matrix
C. Findings

LIST OF TABLES AND FIGURES

APPENDIX A: BIBLIOGRAPITY
APPENDIX B: GLOSSARY OF ACROI\IYMNS

(;

(

-L32-



ATTACHMENT C

Countvwide Transnortation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035\

Provisional Schedule of Work

-133-



-r34-



ATTACHMENT C

GOUNTYWIDE TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE: REVISED SCHEDULE OF WORK

I
H
(¡,
Ul

I

Feb Mar Apr Mav Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

WG Meeting
Data Collection
CTP Web Site
Online Public Suruey
Tech Memo#1: Existing Conditions

Transportation F o recasti n g
Tech Memo#2: Future Condítions
T A ClCM EQ/CCA G B o a rd P resentati o n
Public Workshop#1

Land UselTransportat¡on ChaPter
Roads Chapter
Bikeways Chapter
Pedestrian Chapter
Publíc Transit Chapter

DraftTDMlTSM Chapter
Draft ITS Chapter
Draft Parking Chapter
Draft Pricing Chapter
Draft S ustain.Comm u nities Chapter
Draft Energy & Environment Chapter
Draft Fí nancial Chapter
Prepare Administration Draft of CTP
TAC4CM EQ/CCAG Board Presentation

Eva I./l m plem entation Ch aPter

TAC4CM EQ(CCAG Board AdoPtion

Key:
X = Meeting; T = Technical Memorandum; CTP -- Countywide Transportation PIan



-136-



CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT

Date: October 8,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-50 adopting the Final 2009 Congestion
Management Program (CMP) for San Mateo County

(For firther information contact John Hoang363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board:

. Conduct a Public Hearing and consider comments on the Final 2009 Congestion
Management Program (CMP) for San Mateo County.

. Approve Resolution 09-50 adopting the Final 2009 CMP for San Mateo County

F'ISCAL IMPACT

Adopting the CMP in itself will not have any fiscal impact.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not appiicable.

BACKGROUND/DISSCUSION

Every two years, CICAG as the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County, is
required to prepare and adopt a Congestion Management Program (CMP). The role of a CMP
includes: identifying specific near term projects to implement the longer-range vision established
in a countywide plan; addressing the transportation investment priorities in a countywide context;
and establishing a link between local land use decision making and the transportation planning
process.

The Draft 2009 Congestion Management Program (CMP) and the notices of its availability for
review were issued to all interested parties on August 17 , 2009. Staff finalized the 2009 CMP
based on comments received from City of East Palo Alto, the TAC and CMEQ Committees and
the Board. Lr addition to minor editorial changes, the following updates were incorporated in the
Final2009 CMP:

ITEM 6.3

-L37 -



. Added Executive Summary

. Chapter 3 - page 3-18: under "Level of Service Issues for Future CMPs", added item #5

to take into consideration different severity levels within the LOS F designation.

. Chapter 5 - page 5-11: under "Other Locai TSN{/TDM Programs", updated program

information for SFO and the City of East Palo Alto'

. Appendix G - updated "status of Capital Improvement Projects"

. Appendix F - lncluded Final 2009 CMP Monitoring Report with updates to "Table 3 -
Average Travel Time" to include expanded footnote #5 for Caltrain travel time and

updated "Table 4 - Transit Ridership" with final fiscal year totals'

The CMP TAC and CMEQ Committees have accepted the responses and updates to the Final

2009 CMP for San Mateo County and recommends adoption of the document'

Once adopted by the C/CAG Board, the Final2009 CMP will be submitted to the Metropolitan

Transportation.Commission (MTC) by December I,2009, for a consistency review with the

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).

ATTACHMENT

. Resolution 09-50

. Final 2009 Congestion Management Program (CMP) for San Mateo County (Report only)

(Providedfor C/CAG Board and Alternate members only and submitted separately. Other

interested parties may contact John Hoang at 650-363-4105 for copies)

-138-



RESOLUTION NO. 09-50

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVER¡IMENTS OF SAN MATEO

couNTY (c/cAG) ADOPTING THE FINAL 2009 CONGESTION
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (CMP) FOR SAN MATEO COUNTY

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (CiCAG), that

WIIEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agencyresponsible forthe

development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo County;

and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has developed a Congestion Management Program for 2009 and has

circulated it for comment to local jurisdictions and other interested parties; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has conducted a Public Hearing in compliance with the requirements

for adoption of a Congestion Management Program; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has considered the comments received in writing and at the Public

Hearing; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has voted to adoptthe2009 CongestionManagementProgram for San

Mateo County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby

adopts the 2009 Congestion Management Program for San Mateo County.

pÄ.ssED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chøir

-139-



-L40-



C/CAG AGEI{DA REPORT
Date: October 8,2009

To: C/CAGBoard ofDirectors

From: Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Approval of resolution 09-37, providing up to $90,000 to the County of San Mateo
to support countlruvide climate change related programs

(For further information contact Kim Springer at 599-1412 or Richard Napier at 599-
r420)

RECOMMENDATION

Staffrecommends approval of Resolution 09-37 providing up to $90,000 to the County of San

Mateo to support countywide climate change related programs.

FISCAL IMPACT

Up to $90,000 with funds coming from several C/CAG funding sources. Funds will primarily cover
FY 09-10 but may also go into FY 10-11.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

As shown in the table below, funds will come from several sources.

Staffpresented to the NPDES TAC on September 15th and received sufücient support for a one-time
contribution to the Green Business program. The Green Business Program has a strong nexus in its
various certification sections to the objectives of both the NPDES and Transportation (San Mateo
Congestion Relief Fund).

Staffing by the County for the RMCP committee and for some Solid Waste programs will come from
the General Fund.

The San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) partnership between C/CAG and PG&E can -_-.
financially support the efforts of the County's Green Building Program, ITEM 6'4

Amount Revenue Source Proiect
$20,ooo

NPDES Fund
Green Business Program

$25,000 Transportation
lConeestion Reliefl

Green Business Program

$20,000 General Fund Resource Conservation and Climate Protection Committee
(RMCP)

Solid Waste Program Sunnort
s25,oo0 San Mateo County

Enersv Watch ISMCEW)
Green Building Program

_L4T_



BACKGROUND/DISCUS SION

This resolution, 09-37, was brought to the C/CAG Board in September and County staffwas asked

to bring this item back in October after addressing the following issues: history about the programs,

the nexus between the programs and the funding, a description of the goals by which progress will be

measured, what would happen to the programs if funding was not provided, and what the various
C/CAG committees can expect for reporting.

PROPOSAL FOR COUNTYWIDE SUPPORT

The County of San Mateo, Department of Public Works, RecycleWorks has been operating

countywide programs for years. Recently, some of these efforts have been expanding due to the

parallel expansion of "green" programs in all of our communities and, in some cases, the natural

growth of a specific program.

The following descriptions provide some history on the specific programs and the last line in italics

explains wha¿will happen without funding

RMCP Committee
The former Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF) completed the San Mateo County
Energy Strategy work in December 2008, and the C/CAG Board adopted a resolution to
convert this committee into the Resource Management and Climate Protection (RMCP), a
permanent C/CAG committee. The County has been asked to provide staff support for this

new committee. The County believes that funding for stafftime should follow the decision to
continue this C/CAG committee. Withoutfunding, the County cannot provide staff for this

committee.

Green Buildine Program
The County has been operating a Green Building Program for several years. For almost a

year, the County has been providing support to all the jurisdictions in San Mateo County by

holding educational workshops and training to city staffto support them through the process

of developing Green Building ordinances. Development of Green Building policy and

education for the jurisdictions in San Mateo County was expressed as a priority at the 2008

C/CAG Board Retreat. Since the County was just starting to explore this efFort as a project,
the County decided to expand their efforts to include all the cities in the County. Almost
every city has taken part in the workshops and efforts to design a mandatory Green Building
Ordinance for their city, Fundingfor this programwill comefi"om the Local Government
Partnership (LGP) conlract between PG&E and C/CAG. The county will continue to support
Green Building Ordinance and other efforts on behalf of the cities under the LGP contract.

Solid Waste Reeional Plannine Support
The C/CAG Board is the designated Local Task Force (LTF) to the California Integrated
Waste Management Board (CIWMB). County staffhave been supporting the LTF and

providing support to all of the jurisdictions in San Mateo County via the Countywide
Recycling Committee. County staffhas been heading up the Countywide Integrated Waste
Management Plan (CIWMP) project in support of the LTF. In addition, the County has been

developing and printing outreach literature, and has been operating a Countywide call-in
hotline and website for many years, unde¡ the RecycleWorks program. You can visit the
program at www.Rec)¡cleWorks.org. Withoutfunding, RecycleWorks will continue to

-r42-



generate outreach liferature, but will begin charging cities for the materials to offset costs.

Green Business Program
A new program is the San Mateo County Green Business Program. Ten cities are currently
participating in the program, which requires considerable city stafftime to administer. Due to
changes in the statewide program, which include a statewide database and measurement, a
web-based solution that tracks businesses as they progress through the Green Business
certification process, the County of San Mateo is seeking funding partners to expand the
program throughout all 21 jurisdictions within the County of San Mateo. The San Mateo
County Green Business program will likely become the model program to commercial
businesses, countywide, to address, energy, waster, waste and pollution prevention measutes.
Without funding from C/CAG and other potential sources, the County will not be able to
expand the program countywide or to all the cities that have expressed interest in the
program or those that lack the staff time to operate the progrøm.

FINANCIAL LE\rERAGE

The following chart shows the financial support from the County Solid Waste Fund (S!VF) for the
various programs for which funding is being requested. In the chart, additional funding from C/CAG
and other organizations is in bold, along with the status of those requests.

* All County numbe¡s are rounded to the nea¡est $ I 000 and are f¡om the 2008/09 fiscal year.

County's SWF has a structural deficit and is projected to become insolvent in FY 1 1/12.
+* The County intends to ¡educe stafftime b)'hiring a contractor to take ot'er some interactions with customers and to
complete audits for the program. The hope is to reduce the County contribution to this program to approximately $70,000
per year.

Prosram Orsanization Amount* Description/Status
RMCP
(usrF)

County (S!VF)

Gen Fund

$34,000

s10.000

Coordination of meetings, minutes writing, staffwork between
meetings
Pendins Adoption of Resolution 09-37

Green
Building
Program

County (SSry)

PG&E Funds

$112,000

s2s.000

Entire Green Building Program charges, not specifically to the
Green Building Ordinance development program, but all efforts
are countywide.
Pendins Adontion of Resolution 09-37

Solid Waste
Program
Support

County (SWF)
c/cAG (swF)
County (SWF)
County (S\YF)
County (SWF)
County (SWF)
Gen Fund

$ 18,000

$1,000
$61,000
$14,000
$11,000
$80,000
$L0.000

Countywide Recycling Committee
Countywide Recycling Committee - Refreshments at Meetings
RecycleWorks Hotline
RecycleWorks Database and Literature Updates
RecycleWorks Website and Maintenance Contract
Countywide Outreach Staff and Contracts
Pending Adoption of Resolution 09-37

Green
Business
Program

County (SWF)
BAWSCA
SBWMA
SFO
NPDES Fund
Transn. Fund

$ 108,000
$30,ooo
s1,5,ooo
s2o,ooo
s20,000
s25,ooo

Current Green Business Program Staffing and Contracts*x
Request made in writing per BA\ilSCA's request
Set in SBWMA Budget for Solid Waste Audits for cities
Verbal with SFO to pay contractor for audits directly
Pending Adoption of Resolution 09-37
Pendins Adontion of Resolution 09'37

-L43-



BENFITS TO THE CITMS

These various programs benefit all cities in San Mateo County, large and small. For small cities that
have limited staffto operate programs, these efforts will help reduce the need for stafftime in order

to participate and grow n.* p.ogrums. For larger cities thai already have the staffthey need, I

RecycleWorks provides shared resources, expertise and guidance. Recycle'Works regularly fields
requests for ideas and resources from all the cities in San Mateo County; from residents, businesses,

and city staff

PERFORMANCE GOALS AND REPORTING

The following table explains the use of the program funding, the goals and the reporting that C/CAG
committees can expect.

Revenue/Fund Goals Renorting
$20,000/ NPDES

1) Expand the Green Business Program
Countywide.

2) Províde training to all jurisdictions so

that they can choose to participate.
3) Share NPDES provided literature and

links, to all businesses undergoing the
certification process.

4) Track all NPPDES related initiatives
undertaken by newly certified
businesses.

Report to NPDES TAC December
2010 on NPDES program outcomes
in 2010

525,000/Congestio
n Relief Fund

1) Expand the Green Business Program
Countywide.

2) Provide training to all jurisdictions so

that they can choose to participate.
3) Share 511.org literature and links, to all

businesses undergoing the certification
process.

4) Track all Congestion Relief related
initiatives undertaken by newly certified
businesses.

Report to CMEQ and C/CAG
Board, June 2010 and December
2010 on Congestion Relief related

outcomes in 2010.

S20,00O/General
Fund

1) Provide four Countywide Recycling
Committee meetings in 2010.

2) Provide reports to all jurisdictions in San

Mateo County containing all the County
efforts that can be reported on electronic
annual reports to the CIWMB

3) Provide stafüng for a minimum of 8

RMCP meeting in 2010.
4) Provide staff support to the LTF.

Report to CMEQ and CiCAG
Board, June 2010 and December
20i0 on RMCP and Solid Waste
related outcomes in 2010.

s25,000/s1\{cEw 1) Continue to provide support to all of the
jurisdictions in San Mateo County to
help move them to Green Building
Ordinance requirement.

Report to CMEQ and C/CAG
Board, June 2010 and December
2010 on füeen Building related
outcomes in 2010.

-r44-



ATTACIIMENT

Resolution 09-31

-r45-



-L46-



RESOLUTION NO. 09-37

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCTATTON OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

AUTHORTZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT \ryITH THE
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO FOR STAFF TIME TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL AND

SUPPORT SERVICES FOR CLIMATE CHANGE RELATED PROGRAMS FOR A NOT
TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $90,000.

RESOLVED, by the Board ofDirectors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, CiCAG desires to obtain services from the COUNTY OF SAN MATEO to
serve as the primary staffsupport function for the Countywide Recycling Committee and to provide
other Solid Waste support services for C/CAG and the cities in San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, CiCAG desires to obtain services from the COUNTY OF SAN MATEO to
serve as the primary staff support function for the Resource Management and Climate Protection
Committee; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG desires to support the COUNTY OF SAN MATEO - countywide
expansion of the Green Business Program, and

WHEREAS, C/CAG desires to support the COUNTY OF SAN MATEO's efforts to
promote green building outreach and ordinances for cities countytide;

NO\ry, THF,REFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute an agreement with the County of San Mateo for stafftime to provide professional and

support ,r-i.., for climate change related programs fôr a not-to-exceed amount of $90,000.

The C/CAGBoard also authorizes the following:

1- Authorize the C/CAG Executive Director and Legal Counsel to negotiate the final
agreement.

2- The final agreement to be reported back to the Board.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2009.

Thomas M. Køsten, Chøir

-L47 -



-r48-



¡È{g *6*Ä*d?{rü$
{lüÐru' *f

---Æ/ÐÁYs-'FÐ. 
B,e^- l$l f tf,o blüis StrÐ€[ 'S*lifctnia 9ilâ4f,

Sirrll{rÏr
K*ìtfu lh¡ìrt

&.Ì¡lTrlR FR$
'l *i&-tf")ft*itj
{ìathrr 4ir*ml

{}} U¡f CIi; M Ë¿l|äÈiït S

Jüt l'ia¡v:f*ù
fifl {ìç¡:rr.gar
.{}el'Í+l llrq*r
l)+rr TI*n¿¿a
,{{l} I{*rúl¿

$e.urienrher å,2fiÐ9

Th* Hn*sr'*;biç ,iÎm Ëiþ.¡*

#afìÎnnria $Tate .Å.r*emÉrlY

St*te *api{*ì, ñ.oom 2'lTS

'äçrranr,ænt*. tÅ SS$14

RRr S* SS {l}e$*1,¡f$ier}' ,ld¡¡.*.iç.ìp.sl..äA¡:!Srggttl - SËp*SË

l3e.s*r Åssâ,mhtr-vnrat-r $ìlv*:

l'ho t^tuntingtrrn Êeach {ìity üor-rr',*ii unantn'rt^rusly crgrpos*ri &ìi ì5r:;. ìÀ,e u*oer.Eìõntl lfiis bill hê$

fuaan resun$ct*rJ ir¡ $anate, Bill &8. [{ xpprur,e<l. lhis l'¡ill lrruuld pr*l'+it-ril æ }ssaf rritiriir. enliiy lrtnt
fíling for bankruFtrç undsr fedes*l benkr*ils,*y lau* uni*ss ilrey hael *B*rnvel ftc,*i th* #aliilt:rnis

üoht anS lnvestment Ádvisüry tìomraiscicn.

ihç æ+rri ßlüürly indir.atp* that cäi** tryili ilü$ alf nre*tr* x'¡aifràhlæ tr thæ'n ts awir{ Í:ankit^tptcy.

$irice e¿rapiínn of Ghnpler I +Ì the sÌate flwukruptcy Sc'*'c jn ri#rf S, +niy Iu,ç u:ítt*s hav.*

petjiian+d:iar il* u*e. tfiunicipalbæninuOtry is rrçt an **itlsf,iva xltsrnativ$ lcr l';'':al';;ulvrt*unitiipæ,

nar is iT *il eâüg F.r'ùreüs. ln Tacl. it is urre af the l*st opti*t'lt ì1",êt a lrxal açtenri*: $'ûuld r:lr*&se

l¡e*uus<i it ilt slifiÍüult ar¡ri tartajrlll ufl¡lûPü¡af lvith lr¡trol '*'*içts.

$H 8ä ì¡dûUKÍ d:* flOt{liìlg tS R{iiit#$$ ihÈ igcårrrrS afrêstirl$ Tl1* *ttìÌs's *rËrl¡t f*ljflg. ifisterarc. rt will

inaert ststs Lìffí$ífifB iniç r¿ltst ís fur¡dar*enlaily a loc*l riecisír3fi, an# g*lwtif.uts th* juCgnrurt ul
ìhû$,? stãtÐ qfi*ials fcr thut g{f thæ locai r,ffíriais ,-*lectcd hy thr c.rmrnunitç.

Ëscsççe cf thasç csnr€ffi$. wa str+ngl1. irrys, !'et¡ tt cppsss S8 åå in iìs cx¡rctrrt fL'.trrì.

SÍrrrxtely,

l{eilh È3uin', Þlayçu

SenatçrTam Herrnen
fìenator fr4nrk lf*Sautnier
Ðity t*un*il
Laague uf Ðalif'ornix titíex
Sit¡ch Gufæ, .Âco*rrcalícri. hc.
Sitstfl Froitl'onlich, ûily Trs,*ouret

Ti;i.Ept.i'_JNf. i'i 14\ |;j!,!g !¡js¿:),

l; I'X. t'l 1 4i [3 ô' i,2åê
\4rai t:ák*rn':, ?"i¡,w Zt¿;l x u'l

-1,49 -

.Ànir,,3*¡1çpM 9.1



-150-



C/CAG
CIrv/CouNry AssocrarroN on GownrvwNrs

OFSANMATEO COUN'fY

Atherton. Belmont t Brisbane t Burlingame. Colma . Daly City o East PaIo Alto. Foster City . ¡loyroonBay c p¡¡¡thorout,
c Menlo Park . Mittbrae Pacifica . Portota u^," . 

åili1:Xi,l":::::är:;san 
carlos . san Mateo . san Mateo county .

September 1,I,2009

California State Assembly
19ú AssemblyDistrict
State Capitol
P.O. Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 94249-0019

Attention: Honorable Jerry Hill, Assembly Member

SubjecÌ C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy

Honorable Jerry Hill:

The Cþ/ County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) includes the 20
cities and the County in San Mateo County. The CiCAG Board has taken a position of
opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy. If approved, this bill would
prohibit a local entity from filing for bankruptcy under the federal bankruptcy law unless
approved by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.

The record clearly shows that cities will do everything possible to avoid bankruptcy, Since
adoption of Chapter 9 of the state Bankruptcy Code in L949, only two cities in the State have
petitioned for its use. SB 88 would insert control by state officials, that have no local
fiduciary responsibility, into what is fundamentally a local decision. The bankruptcy decision
and responsibility should rest solely with the local officials elected by the community that have
the local fiduciary responsibility.

The C/CAG Board would strongly urge you to oppose SB 88. Please contact me at 650 599-
L42O if there are any questions. Your consideration of this requested is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Richard Napier
Executive Director
C/CAG

r , ,tjj j 
.t'? í: i 'j!."',,Y''^

lii' .---t'-'""1, i i
iì I ¿tl

-151-

ITEM 9.2



C/CAG
Cnv/Cou¡wv Assocr¡.rroN oF Govpn¡ü!ßNrs

OFSANMATEO COIJNTY

Atherton¡Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colmn.DaIyCiq,.EastPaloAIto.FosterCity.¡loyroonBayo¡7¡¡t6orout,
o Mento Park. Mittbrae Pacifica o Portota Vailey o pr¿*oo¿ 

Fk:,::::r2:;,:o:" 
,or,o' o san Mateo c san Mateo County .

September LL,2009

California State Assembly
12ú Assembly District
State Capitol
P.O. Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 94249-0012

Attention: Honorable Fiona Ma, Assembly Member

Subject: C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 (De Sãunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy

Honorable Fiona Ma:

The City/ County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) includes the 20

cities and the County in San Mateo County. The C/CAG Board has taken a position of
opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy. If approved, this bill would
prohibit a local entity from filing for bankruptcy under the federal bankruptcy law unless

approved by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.

The record clearly shows that cities will do everything possible to avoid bankruptcy. Since

adoption of Chapter 9 of the state Bankruptcy Code in 1949, only two cities in the State have
petitioned for its use, SB 88 would insert control by state officials, that have no local
fiduciary responsibility, into what is fundamentally a local decision. The bankruptcy decision
and responsibility should rest solely with the local officials elected by the community that have

the local fiduciary responsibility.

The C/CAG Board would strongly urge you to oppose SB 88. Please contact me at 650 599-
L420 if there are any questions. Your consideration of this requested is appreciated.

Sincerely,

i') i í '!i .* Í,;''
',!'í '+'"'/'*':" ',' (

Richard Napier
Executive Director
C/CAG

-L52-



C/CAG
Crrv/Cotnrv Assocr¡,TloN oF GowRtûvre¡{rs

oF SÀN MATEO CoIÌ\rTY

Atherton.Belmant.Brisbane.Burlingame.ColmacDalyCitycEastPaloAlto.FosterCity.¡lofroonBayop¡¡thoroutO
o Menlo Park. MíItbrae Pacffica o Portota Valtey . ¡¡¿*oo¿ 

i,l"i::::r;;:;,ì:n 
,ortot ' San Mateo ¡ San Mateo County '

September 71,2009

California State Assembly
21st Assembly District
State Capitol
P.O. Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 94249-002I

Attention: Honorable Ira Ruskin, Assembly Member

Subject: C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy

Honorable Ira Ruskin:

The City/ County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) includes the 20

cities and the County in San Mateo County. The C/CAG Board has taken a position of
opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy. If approved, this bill would
prohibit a local entity from filing for bankruptcy under the federal bankruptcy law unless

approved by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission'

The record clearly shows that cities will do everything possiblê to avoid bankruptcy. Since

adoption of Chapter 9 of the state Bankruptcy Code in 1949, only two cities in the State have

petitioned for its use. SB 88 would insert control by state officials, that have no local

fiduciary responsibility, into what is fundamentally a local decision. The bankruptcy decision

and responsibility should rest solely with the local officials elected by the community that have

the local fiduciary responsibility.

The C/CAG Board would strongly urge you to oppose SB 88. Please contact me at 650 599-

l42O if there are any questions. Your consideration of this requested is appreciated.

Sincerely,

.¡ /i"i t

,"j ."-.1 '¡'¡--4'---
j*: - È-4*i\ !
ii \; 'tz*"

Richard Napier
Executive Director
C/CAG

-153-



C/CAG
Crrv/Couvrv Assocr¡,TloN oF Govpnr.tllmNrs

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Atherlon.BelmonÍ.Brísbane.Burlingame.ColmacDaIyCity.EastPaIoAIto.FosterCity.¡¡o6roonBayc¡1¡¡t6oroutO
. Menlo Park . Mittbrae Pacifica c Portota Vattey . pt¿*ooo 

Frlrir::: :rri;:;rlo:, 
,"r,o' . San Mateo ' San Mateo County '

September II,2009

California State Senate

11ü Senate District
State Capitol, Room 2080
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Honorable Joseph Simitian, Senator

Subject: C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 @e Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy

Honorable Joseph Simitian:

The City/ County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) includes the 20

cities and the County in San Mateo County. The C/CAG Board has taken a position of
opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy. If approved, this bill would
prohibit a local entity from filing for bankruptcy under the federal bankruptcy law unless

approved by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.

The record clearly shows that cities will do everything possible to avoid bankruptcy. Since

adoption of Chapter 9 of the state Bankruptcy Code tn L949, only two cities in the State have

petitioned for its use. SB 88 would insert control by state officials, that have no local

fiduciary responsibility, into what is fundamentally a local decision. The bankruptcy decision

and responsibility should rest solely with the local officials elected by the community that have

the local fiduciary responsibilþ.

The C/CAG Board would strongly urge you to oppose SB 88. Please contact me at 650 599-

l42O il ttrere are any questions. Your consideration of this requested is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Richard Napier
Executive Director
C/CAG

ti ¡ ,i''j L..l-,..1 ii | ìí.*'t
;.( - É:-.e*ì.\ 11 1.

;j \t .L:f'" \ \.

-1,54-



C/CAG
Cnv/CouNrv Assocr¡,TloN oF Govnnm¡m¡ms

OF SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AthertonoBelmont.Brisbane.BurlingameoColm¿.DaIyCityoEastPaloAlto'FosterCiry'¡¡of*oonBay'¡7¡¡¡t6orout,
. Menlo Park . Miubrae Pacifica ' Portota r"*, ' åi!;'3:Xirlr"::::,ri;:;,t;" 'o"o' 

o san Mateo ' san Mateo counry '

September 11.,2009

California State Senate

8ft Senate District
State Capitol, Room 4074

Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Honorable Leland Yee, Senator

Subject: c/cAG opposition to SB 88 @e Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy

Honorable Leland iee:

The Cityi County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) includes the 20

cities and the County in San Mateo County. The C/CAG Board has taken a position of
opposition to SB 88 (De Saunier) - Municipal Bankruptcy. If approved, this bill would

prohibit a local entity from filing for bankruptcy under the federal bankruptry law unless

approved by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.

The record clearly shows that cities will do everything possible to avoid bankruptcy. Since

adoption of Chapter 9 of the state Bankruptcy Code in'I949, only two cities in the State have

petitioned for its use. SB 88 would insert control by state officials, that have no local

iiduciary responsibility, into what is fundamentally a local decision. The bankruptcy decision

and responsibility should rest solely with the local officials elected by the community that have

the local fiduciary responsibility'

The C/CAG Board would strongly urge you to oppose SB 88. Please contact me at 650 599-

1420 il there are any questions. Your consideration of this requested is appreciated.

Sincerely,

,t,i 1..;-.iI'^''i

Richard Napier
Executive Director
C/CAG

i-," i:|o,.-,!,i!\. L¡:-' \.

-155-



-156 -



C/C,EG
Clry/Cot¡Nrv AssocIATIoN or GovnnxMENTS

or S¡x MATEo Couxry

Atherton.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma,DalyCily.EaslPaloAlto.FoslerCity.HalfMoonBay,Hillsborough.MenloPark,
Millbrae.Pacifica"PortolaValley"RedwoodCity.SanBruno.SanCarlos.SanMaleo.SanMaleoCounty.SouthSanFrancisco,Woodside

Andrea J. Ouse, City Planner
Town of Colma
1190 El Camino Real
Colma, CA940l4

September 21,2009

Dear Ms. Ouse,

Thank you for releasing your utility data to the CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San

Mateo County for the purposes of tracking greenhouse gas emissions countywide and for raising issues

about the Energy Strategy aad its energy reduction goa,ls.

The main objective of the San Mateo County Energy Strategy is to bring together the cities in the county
to work collaboratively on energy, water and climate change issues and to provide resources.

Collaboration has many advantages: cities can save time and resources, share best practices and take

advantage of staff support, training and bulk purchasing opportunities.

Your ietter raises concerns about the Energy Strategy's goal of reducing countywide power purchases

from utilitiesby 25Yo. Because of Colma's small size, a small development constructed in the future may
result in an increase of overall city energy use. You suggest that anon-percentage-based goal would
prevent this issue, and, as we develop the Energy Strategy's reporting process, we will work with you to
find other ways to represent the data, such as per capita energy use.

Also, please note that the goal of the Energy Strategy is not for each city to reduce energy use by 25% -

the goal is countywide. Therefore, a small development built in Colma would not increase overall energy

use countywide.

Your letter also raises the issue of entering Colma's utility data into the public record when you release it
to C/CAG. Your town is concerned that this may open up the possibility of an agency reviewing the data

and claiming that Colma is not meeting its energy reduction goals. There are no penalties for not reaching

the Energy Strategy's goals; they are goals around which cities can organize their coordination and

collaboration.

We hope that this response will convince you to take the San Mateo County Energy Strategy to the Colma

Cþ Council for adoption. Please contact me if you would like to discuss these issues further.

Sincerely,

U{.fi,-¿1 üJ,ù4"y- -ttltz

Richard Napier r

Executive Director
ITEM 9.3

555 County Center, -5ù Floor, Redwood.'T#rn"1::å 
rjn"o"r, 

6s0 599.1406 Fex: 650.36r.822'l

-Ls7




